




 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration/Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Public Hearing for a New Seasonal All Alcohol Pouring Liquor License and Common 
Victualer License: Applicant Millan’s Restaurant LLC, dba Millan’s Restaurant, Dawnell 
Dennison, Manager, located at 104 Shore Rd, North Truro 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board will hold a Public Hearing to hear the application from the 
proposed Manager, Dawnell Dennison, Millan’s Restaurant LLC, dba Millan’s Restaurant 
for new licenses for a seasonal all-alcohol pouring liquor license under {M.G.L. Chapter 138, 
Section 12} and a new Common Victualer License for cooking, preparing and serving food. 
Under {MGL 140 Section 2}.  
 
The proposed licensee requests hours of operation for the sale of alcohol and food from 4:00 
pm to 10:00 pm, Thursday – Sunday, from May 15th through October 31st. The seasonal all-
alcohol license can be issued from April 1st and expires January 15th.  
 
The Board of Health reviewed the Food Service application May 7th, and the Board approved 
the food service licenses.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The new seasonal all-alcohol license and Common Victualer 
license will not proceed. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the application for a new the seasonal all-alcohol 
liquor license and Common Victualer license for Millan’s Restaurant LLC, dba Millan’s 
Restaurant, Dawnell Dennison, Manager, located at 104 Shore Rd, North Truro. 
 
 

 

Agenda Item:  2A 
 
 
 
 



 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. ABCC Redacted Application 
3. Police Chief Memo  
4. Food Service Application  



Agenda Item : 2A1



                Agenda Item: 2A2

















































































                       Agenda Item: 2A3















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Planning  
 
REQUESTOR:  Barbara Carboni, Town Planner & Land Use Counsel 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Appointment of Special Counsel for 100 Route 6 Litigation                           
 
EXPLANATION:  
This agenda item requests the appointment of Adam Costa, Esq., Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC as 
Special Counsel to represent the Zoning Board of Appeals in the three related cases pertaining to 
100 Route 6 property.        
                      

• The ZBA is currently a party to two Land Court cases (appeals of ZBA decisions upholding 
the Building Commissioner’s cease and desist orders with respect to the 100 Route 6 
property), and a related Superior Court case in which the Building Commissioner appeals 
the constructive grant claimed. 
  

• KP Law has a conflict in representing the Zoning Board of Appeals in the Superior Court and 
Land Court cases because the firm represents the Building Commissioner as a plaintiff 
against the Zoning Board of Appeals in the Superior Court case.  The Town therefore needs 
special counsel to represent the ZBA in the Land Court and Superior Court litigation.  
 

• Adam Costa, Esq., Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC is recommended for appointment as 
Special Counsel.  Attorney Costa and his firm focus on representation of municipal clients, 
and he has ample experience in zoning litigation.               

                         
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Legal Budget 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   ZBA will be unrepresented in three cases, unless another 
attorney/firm is appointed special counsel.  
 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   Motion to appoint Adam Costa, Esq., Mead, Talerman &  Costa, LLC as 
Special Counsel to represent the Zoning Board of Appeals in:     
 
 100 Route 6 LLC et al. v. Arthur F. Hultin et al., Land Court Case No. 23 MISC 000668  

 100 Route 6 LLC et al. v. Arthur F. Hultin et al., Land Court Case No. 24 MISC 000141  

 Richard Stevens v. Zoning Board of Appeals, Barnstable Superior Court Civil Action No. 2372CV00454 

and to authorize the Town Manager to enter into a contract with Mead Talerman & Costa for 
purposes of this representation. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:     Resume of Adam Costa, Esq. 
   Firm summary of Mead, Talerman & Costa  
   Draft fee agreement 
 



 4 Pond Edge Lane, Ipswich, Massachusetts 01938  (978) 831-3008 
 adam@mtclawyers.com 
 
 

EMPLOYMENT    Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC Millis, Newburyport and New Bedford, Massachusetts 
         
       Partner  January 2017 – present          

Counsel both municipal and private clients on all aspects of general municipal law, land use, 
planning and zoning law, environmental law and real estate law, including litigation 
 

        Key positions 
         
        Lead Town Counsel for the Towns of Alford, Berkley, Lunenburg, Townsend and Tyngs-

borough.  Co-Lead City Solicitor for the City of Haverhill.  Lead Litigation Solicitor for the City 
of Fitchburg.  Special Tax Counsel for the Town of Bellingham.  Special Land Use Counsel for 
the Town of Boxborough.  Special Counsel to the Planning Board for the Town of Clinton.  
Special Chapter 40B Counsel to the Zoning Boards of Appeal for the Towns of Boylston and 
Lancaster. 

 
        Representative cases  
        Baun v. Board of Selectmen of Ashland, 87 Mass. App. Ct. 1130 (2015).  Successfully defended 

Town against residents’ attempt to prevent the sale of municipal land for an age-restricted 
affordable housing project.  

        Berkley Soil Conservation Bd. v. Pontes, Bristol Superior Court Docket No. 0373CV00692 
(2023).  After two decades of litigation, obtained multiple findings of contempt against the 
Defendant and an award of attorney’s fees.  

        Cronin v. Town of Lunenburg Zoning Bd. of Appeals, 92 Mass. App. Ct. 1130 (2018).  
Successfully defended the Building Inspector’s refusal of a building permit for a property 
rendered unbuildable by application of the doctrine of infectious invalidity.     

        Davis v. Old and Historic Marblehead Districts Comm’n, Essex Superior Court Docket No. 
1977CV00689 (2021).  Defeated challenge to the Commission’s denial of a Certificate of 
Appropriateness relative to certain alterations to an historic residence.    

        Gannon v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals for the Town of Middleton, Essex Superior Court Docket 
No. 1677CV01856 (2019).  After trial, successfully defended the issuance of a cease-and-desist 
order prohibiting use of an accessory apartment not lawfully permitted.       

        Godfrey v. Board of Appeals of Lancaster, 71 Mass. App. Ct. 1118 (2008).  Successfully 
defended the Board of Appeals’ denial of the protections due nonconformities to an otherwise 
unlawful structure.  

        Harlow v. Board of Assessors of the Town of Kingston, ATB Docket No. F334486 (2020).  
Successfully defended the Board’s valuation of certain vacant waterfront land.  

        Ivers v. Board of Appeals for the Town of Marblehead, Essex Superior Court Docket No. 
1477CV01991.  After a two-day trial, successfully defended the Board’s denial of a special permit 
to develop pre-existing, nonconforming properties that had merged as a matter of law.    

        Liebman v. Zoning Bd. of Appeals of the Town of Marblehead, Land Court Docket No. 14 
MISC 484527 (2017).  After three-day trial, successfully defended the Board’s enforcement of the 
Town’s Zoning Bylaw to prohibit operation of a landscaping business in a residential 
neighborhood.      

        Pond View Commons, LLC v. Lunenburg Zoning Bd. of Appeals, HAC Docket No. 2023-01 
(2023).  On an interlocutory challenge, obtained a Housing Appeals Committee (HAC) ruling 

  

 Adam J. Costa, Esq. 

Agenda Item: 4A1



 

that the Board had no authority under G.L. c. 40B to grant waivers to extend water and sewer 
services beyond the existing Water District or sewer service area.  

        Town of Duxbury v. Webster Point Village, 103 Mass. App. Ct. 1103 (2023).  Defeated the 
Defendant’s attempt to dismiss the Town’s contract and quasi-contract enforcement claims 
under the Commonwealth’s anti-SLAPP law.   

   
 
       Blatman, Bobrowski, Mead & Talerman, LLC Concord, Massachusetts 
         
       Partner  July 2014 – December 2016 
       Associate July 2006 – June 2014          

Advised municipal clients on a wide range of topics; provided legal expertise on comprehensive 
permit applications, smart growth zoning initiatives & expedited permitting  Issued legal 
opinions on a variety of zoning and land use matters  Represented both private & municipal 
clients at zoning board, planning board & select board meetings  Drafted pleadings, motions & 
discovery in preparation for trial  Reviewed & revised real estate documents  Prepared for & 
conducted real estate closings on & refinances of residential properties 

   
 
       Forsyth County District Attorney’s Office Winston-Salem, North Carolina 
 
       Aide to the Assistant District Attorney March 2006 – May 2006  

Argued cases in both the traffic & domestic violence divisions  Handled pleas and payment of 
citations in the infractions division  Assisted with bench trials in the criminal division  Helped 
prosecute juvenile offenders 

 
 
       Blanco, Tackabery, Combs & Matamoros, PA Winston-Salem, North Carolina 
  
       Junior Associate January 2006 – May 2006    

Helped newer municipalities draft zoning ordinances  Advised town boards on zoning enforce-
ment procedures  Discussed strategies for managing future growth and urban sprawl  Attended 
town council meetings & work sessions  Drafted legal documents for litigation practice 

 
 
       Hamilton, Brook, Smith & Reynolds, PC Lexington, Massachusetts 
         
       Legal Assistant July 2000 – August 2000 

 
Analyzed & summarized abstracts from scientific journals & essays  Compiled database of perti-
nent authority in preparation for trial 

 
   

EDUCATION    Wake Forest University School of Law  Winston-Salem, North Carolina 
         
       Juris Doctor   May 2006         

Phi Alpha Delta  Stanley Moot Court Competition (Winner)  Gabrielli Family Law Moot Court 
Competition (Qualifier)  National Moot Court Competition (Participant)  CALI Excellence for 
the Future Awards – Environmental Law, The Civil Law Tradition, American Legal History & 
Trial Practice  2006 N.C. Academy of Trial Lawyers Award 

 
 
       University of New Hampshire Durham, New Hampshire 
         
       Bachelor of Arts, cum laude May 2001  
       Majors – Political Science & International Affairs, Minor – Spanish         



 

Dean’s Scholarship  University Honors Scholar  Pi Sigma Alpha  Phi Gamma Mu  Novice & 
Varsity Crew  Committee on International Studies  Student Environmental Action Coalition  
Teaching Assistant 

 
   

MEMBERSHIPS  Bar Admissions: Commonwealth of Massachusetts, State of New Hampshire, U.S. District Court for 
the District of Massachusetts, U.S. District Court for the District of New Hampshire, U.S. 
Appeals Court for the First Circuit  

  American Bar Association (ABA) 
  Massachusetts Municipal Lawyers Association (MMLA) 
  Massachusetts Super Lawyers (2021, 2022, 2023, 2024) 
 
   

PUBLICATIONS & 
PRESENTATIONS  Presenter, Annual Conference and Spring and Fall Workshops, Citizen Planner Training 

Collaborative (CPTC) (2016-present)  
  “Adopting and Revising Rules and Regulations,” CPTC Workshop Presentation and Supplemental 

Materials (2019) 
  “Drafting Zoning Amendments,” CPTC Workshop Presentation and Supplemental Materials (2019) 
  “Zoning with Overlay Districts,” CPTC Workshop Presentation and Supplemental Materials (2019)  
   “Zoning for Medical Marijuana: Approaches and Considerations,” Boston Bar Journal (2016)  
  Panelist, “The Next 10 Years of Smart Growth Housing in Massachusetts,” A Roundtable on the 

Chapter 40R Program (Sponsored by the Boston Foundation) (2014) 
 
 
 



 

 

 

FIRM SUMMARY  
  

 
The firm of Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC offers the Commonwealth’s cities and towns 
expertise in general municipal law, land use and zoning law, energy and environmental law, 
labor and employment law and residential and commercial real estate law. The firm’s practice 
is focused on these areas, providing its clients with relevant, timely and sound counsel. Most 
of the firm’s clients are municipalities, housing authorities and other public and quasi-public 
entities. The firm provides counsel in all areas of municipal law. With offices located in 
Newburyport, Millis and New Bedford, the firm is geographically well-situated to effectively 
serve all of its municipal clients.  
   
The firm’s attorneys provide general municipal counsel as well as project-based special counsel 
services. The team is thoroughly familiar with the day-to-day workings of municipal 
government and the myriad of challenges facing localities as they manage daily operations, 
emergency situations, long-term planning and strategic efforts. The firm presently serves as 
City Solicitor for Fitchburg and Haverhill and also serves as Town Counsel for the Towns of 
Alford, Ashland, Berkley, Burlington, Deerfield, Douglas (as co-Town Counsel), Easton, 
Groveland, Hadley, Hanson, Holliston, Kingston, Longmeadow, Ludlow, Lunenburg, 
Marblehead, Maynard, Merrimac, Middleton, Millis, Newbury, Rehoboth, Southborough, 
South Hadley, Stoughton, Townsend, Tyngsborough, Wilbraham, Winchester, Wrentham and 
Yarmouth. The firm’s attorneys have also represented well over 100 municipalities in the past 
20 years on Special Counsel assignments. For over ten years, Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC, 
has taken pride in creating strong ongoing relationships with its municipal clientele.   
  
 
  

Agenda Item: 4A2



ATTORNEYS 

 
In addition to being well-versed in the full spectrum of services we offer, our attorneys’ areas 
of expertise in the municipal context are as follows:  
 
Lisa L. Mead:  Municipal law; land use and planning law; renewable energy 
Jason R. Talerman: Municipal law; land use, planning, wetlands and environmental law; renewable 
energy; trial and appellate court advocacy 
Adam J. Costa:  Municipal law; land use and planning law; trial and appellate court advocacy  
Katherine M. Feodoroff:  Municipal law; labor and employment law  
Brian Winner:  Municipal law; land use, planning, wetlands and environmental law 
Alex Castro: Municipal law; labor and employment law 
Stephen J. Chaplin:  Municipal law; labor and employment law 
Ryan S. Clemens: Municipal law; land use, planning, wetlands and environmental law; 
conservation and coastal development 
Jane Medeiros Friedman:  Municipal law; labor and employment law 
Elizabeth Lydon:  Municipal law; land use, planning and wetlands law; procurement law 
Matthew D. Provencher:  Municipal law; land use and planning law; trial and appellate advocacy 
Bethany J. Raffa:  Commercial and residential real estate law; municipal law  
Benjamin Roberts: Municipal law; land use and planning law; real estate law 
Joseph Ruotolo, Jr.:  Commercial and residential real estate law; municipal law 
Per C. Vaage: Municipal law; land use; title matters and contracts 
Samantha Vasques: Municipal law; labor and employment law; trial and appellate advocacy 
 
 
  



Lisa L. Mead  
Partner 
 

Lisa L. Mead, a partner in the firm, is also former City Solicitor 
for the City of Somerville.  She is a former three-term Mayor of 
the City of Newburyport and a former two-term City Councilor 
for the City of Newburyport. Lisa also served as State Director 
for Senator John Kerry’s Massachusetts operations. Previously, 
she worked in a private practice specializing in real estate, 
banking, securities and corporate law, and as Assistant General 
Counsel for the Massachusetts Department of Public Welfare.  
As a partner at Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC, she provides 
general municipal counsel services to towns and cities as well as 
special counsel services.  
  

Having served as both the chief elected officer for a municipality 
and City Solicitor for a major urban city, Lisa is broadly qualified 
to assist municipalities as they address a variety of local legal 

issues, including: procurements, finances, licensing, zoning, affordable housing development, 
permitting, litigation, state and federal relations, renewable energy contracts and public 
construction. Drafting and negotiating power purchase agreements as well as tax agreements 
on behalf of municipalities have become areas of focus for Lisa.  
  

Lisa’s work also extends into local permitting for non-land use matters, such as licensing. She 
permitted the first commercial grade wind turbine on the North Shore and the first 5 MW 
solar facility in Massachusetts.  
  
Lisa serves a myriad of different land use clients, working with private homeowners as well as 
large residential and commercial developers. Her work extends to providing counsel to major 
health care facilities concerning their real estate assets as well as permitting and related 
commercial leases.  
 
Lisa has presented at the Boston Bar Association, Department of Housing and Community 
Development and Massachusetts Managers Association on various municipal topics such as 
renewable energy matters, medical marijuana permitting, managing relationships between 
town management and boards of selectmen, smart growth tools and other topics.  
 
 

Education:  

  

• B.A., University of Massachusetts (Amherst, Massachusetts)  
• J.D., New England School of Law (Boston, Massachusetts)  

  

Selected Publications and Presentations:  

  

• Faculty, Suffolk University Municipal Managers Certification Program, Local 
Government Leadership and Management, Legal Challenges for Local Government 
(2016-present)  

• Boston Bar Association, Local Permitting and the Wind Siting Reform Act (December 
2011)  



• Massachusetts Mangers Association, Annual Boot-Camp; Strategies for Building 
Relationships among the Board of Selectmen, Town Manager and Town Counsel 
(October 2009 and 2010)  

• Developing a Green Legal Thumb Emerging Practice Issues; Green Real Estate, How 
to Handle Zoning and Permitting (October 2009)  

• Keeping Current with Chapter 40B, Citizens Housing & Planning Institute and  

Department of Housing and Community Development (October 2008)  

• A New Look at the Old 40B, A Municipal Perspective, Suffolk University’s Moakley 
Institute (September 2008)  

• Local Investment Accounts Ensure Funding, “American City and County Magazine”  

(March 2002); co-authored with Stephen Lisauskas  

 

Recognitions 

• Selected 2022 Top Women in the Law, Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly 

 
  



Jason R. Talerman  
Partner   
 

Jason R. Talerman, a partner in the firm, has been practicing 
municipal law for nearly two decades.  Jay has wide experience 
in a variety of municipal practice areas and serves as primary 
counsel for several of the Towns that the firm represents.  
  
Jay is well known for his expertise in Town Meeting 
procedures and has extensive expertise in the areas of 
environmental law, land use and affordable housing. He has a 
strong litigation background and has practiced before the 
Housing Appeals Committee, Appellate Tax Board, 
Department of Environmental Protection, District Court, 
Land Court, Superior Court, Appeals Court, Supreme Judicial 
Court, U.S. Bankruptcy Court and Federal District Court.  Jay 
is a resident of the Town of Norfolk, where, in addition to 
currently serving as Town Moderator, he has served as a 

member on a variety of local boards and committees, including the Conservation Commission, 
Community Preservation Committee, Bylaw Review Committee, Council on Aging and 
Master Plan Committee.  
 
Prior to joining the firm, Jay was a partner at Kopelman & Paige, where he provided Town 
Counsel services to nearly a third of the cities and towns in the Commonwealth.  He frequently 
lectures on a variety of municipal topics and served as an appointed member of the 
Massachusetts Housing Appeals Committee Rules Advisory Committee. Jay graduated as a 
Commonwealth Scholar from the University of Massachusetts with degrees in English and 
Communications and also attended Oxford University.  
 
In addition to his duties with the firm, Jay is also the Director of Operations of the Boston 
Glory, a professional ultimate frisbee team that plays in the American Ultimate Disc League.   
 

Education:   

• B.A., University of Massachusetts (Amherst, Massachusetts)  

• J.D., Boston College Law School (Newton, Massachusetts)  

• Trinity College, Oxford University (Oxford, England)  
  

Selected Publications and Presentations:   

• Faculty, Suffolk University Municipal Managers Certification Program, Local 
Government Leadership and Management, Legal Challenges for Local Government 
(2016-present)  

• Recent Developments in Regulatory Takings, Boston Bar Journal, Fall, 2019 

• Speaker, Conference of Massachusetts Building Commissioners (Annually, 2011-
present)  

• Featured Panelist, 2012 REBA Annual Conference  

• Speech: “Planned Production Implementation,” MMA Annual Conference (2009)  

 



• Speech: “Affordable Housing in Massachusetts,” Annual Conference of the American 
Planners’ Association (2006)  

• Speech: “Chapter 40B Update,” CLE International Land Use Forum (2005-06)  

• Speech: “Ask the Experts,” Affordable Housing Seminar (Co-sponsored by DHCD, 
MassHousing, CHAPA & MHP) (2004-06)  

• Speech: “Housing Everyone in the Commonwealth,” Harvard University Kennedy 
School of Government (2003)  

• “Life After 40B,” Architecture Boston Magazine (May/June 2003)  

• Presenter, “Community Preservation Act,” SE and Western Mass Moderators 
Associations 

 
  



Adam J. Costa  
Partner  

 
Adam J. Costa, a partner in the firm, is an experienced 
practitioner in the areas of general municipal law, land use and 
zoning law and real estate law. He is admitted to practice in 
both Massachusetts and New Hampshire.  
  

Adam works with a varied clientele including municipalities, 
private developers and other individuals.  He advises municipal 
clients on a wide range of topics, from substantive matters such 
as bylaw enforcement and property sales/acquisitions to 
procedural matters such as procurement and Open Meeting 
Law compliance. Representing both municipal and private 
clients, Adam has extensive experience with Chapter 40B 
development, the adoption of Chapter 40R smart growth 
zoning and expedited permitting under Chapter 43D.  Adam is 

also well-versed in all aspects of residential and commercial real estate law.  
 
Adam frequently represents clients in the District Courts, Superior Courts, Housing Court and 
Land Court, as well as before administrative agencies including the Housing Appeals 
Committee (HAC), the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), the Appellate Tax 
Board (ATB) and the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). Adam has 
successfully argued before the Massachusetts Appeals Court on multiple occasions.  
Representing a municipal client, Adam defended its denial of the protections afforded 
nonconformities to a structure that was not lawfully in existence at the time of its creation.  
See Godfrey v. Board of Appeals of Lancaster, 71 Mass. App. Ct. 1118 (2008).  Adam also 
rebuffed an effort by a group of residents in a different municipality to prevent the sale of 
property for the development of an age-restricted affordable housing project.  See Baun v. 
Board of Selectmen of Ashland, 87 Mass. App. Ct. 1130 (2015).  
  

Adam is a graduate of Wake Forest University School of Law, where he was active in appellate 
advocacy, was selected for the Wake Forest National Moot Court Team and was a recipient 
of the North Carolina Academy of Trial Lawyers Award for his outstanding achievements in 
trial advocacy. Adam received his Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of New 
Hampshire, majoring in political science and international affairs.  
 

Education:  

• B.A., University of New Hampshire (Durham, New Hampshire) 

• J.D., Wake Forest University School of Law (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)  
  

Selected Publications and Presentations:  

• Presenter, Annual Conference and Spring and Fall Workshops, Citizen Planner 
Training Collaborative (2016-present)  

• “Adopting and Revising Rules and Regulations,” CPTC Workshop Presentation and 
Supplemental Materials (2019) 

• “Drafting Zoning Amendments,” CPTC Workshop Presentation and Supplemental 



Materials (2019) 

• “Zoning with Overlay Districts,” CPTC Workshop Presentation and Supplemental 
Materials (2019)  

• “Zoning for Medical Marijuana: Approaches and Considerations,” Boston Bar Journal 
(2016)  

• Panelist, “The Next 10 Years of Smart Growth Housing in Massachusetts,” A 
Roundtable on the Chapter 40R Program (Sponsored by the Boston Foundation) 
(2014)  

 

Recognitions:  

• Selected Massachusetts Super Lawyer (2021, 2022, 2023, 2024) 

  



Katherine M. Feodoroff  
Partner 
Director, Labor & Employment Law   
 

Katherine McNamara Feodoroff has been practicing law since 
2003, primarily in municipal law. Having served as the Senior 
Assistant Solicitor for the seventh largest city in the 
Commonwealth, Kate has a breadth of knowledge and deep 
experience in all facets of municipal law generally, ranging from 
open meeting law complaints to representation at town 
meetings. However, during her tenure with the City, and 
continuing with our firm, Kate has focused extensively on labor 
and employment law, and currently leads the firm in this 
practice area. Such experience includes managing labor 
disputes, labor negotiations, contract interpretation, unfair 
labor practices, discipline and termination cases, arbitrations, 
providing routine employment advice on FMLA, sick time 
abuse and performance plans, and all other facets of labor and 

employment. Kate’s broad experience has enabled her to provide quick and thoughtful advice 
to her clients on many topics routinely faced by municipalities. 
 
Additionally, Kate has appeared frequently before the Housing Court, District Court, Land 
Court, Superior Court and U.S. District Court. Kate has also argued several times before the 
Massachusetts Appeals Court. 
 
Kate received her Juris Doctor from Seton Hall University School of Law. She received her 
Bachelor of Arts degree from Boston College in Economics and German. She studied abroad 
in Frankfurt and Berlin, spending a year in Munich as an exchange student at the Ludwig 
Maximilian Universität.  
 
Education:   

• B.A., Boston College (Chestnut Hill, Massachusetts)  

• J.D., Seton Hall University School of Law (Newark, New Jersey)  

 
  



Brian Winner 
Partner 
 

Brian Winner has represented both public and private clients in 
the field of municipal law for over 15 years.  In addition to 
serving as Town Counsel and representing municipal clients in 
all facets of municipal and general civil law, Brian has a broad 
range of experience throughout Massachusetts specializing in 
land use and environmental planning, permitting, and litigation.  
He has represented clients in a broad range of cases, including 
land use, tort, contract, licensing, permitting and environmental 
law, before all levels of the Massachusetts trial courts and 
administrative agencies.  Brian also specializes in representing 
the firm’s municipal clients in enforcement and compliance 
matters such as general and zoning bylaw compliance, 
subdivision compliance, wetlands compliance and nuisance 
and/or abandoned properties and structures. 
 

Brian has represented a wide array of local officials, boards, commissions, councils and 
committees as well as mayors, building, police, fire and health officials, harbormasters, 
councils, boards of selectmen, planning boards, zoning boards of appeal, boards of health, 
historic commissions and conservation commissions.  He has represented both his private and 
public clients before all levels of the courts, before numerous state agencies including the 
Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Administrative Law Appeals, Building 
Code Appeals Board, Board of Electricians Appeals, Elevator Appeals Board, Appellate Tax 
Board, Firearms Review Board and Department of Public Safety, as well as in negotiations 
and partnerships by and between municipalities, districts and state agencies.  He also counsels 
both private and public clients as to navigating implementing, applying, complying with 
and/or enforcing the various charters, ordinances, bylaws, policies, codes and regulations they 
oversee or that govern their endeavors. 
 
Brian served as member of his community’s Conservation Commission and he currently serves 
as a member of the Massachusetts Bar Association’s Public Law Council.  He is also an active 
member of the Massachusetts Municipal Association, Massachusetts Municipal Lawyers 
Association and the Massachusetts Association of Conservation Commissions.  Brian has also 
conducted seminars and workshops on various land use, governmental and administrative law 
topics at various municipal and community events, for the Citizen Planner Training 
Collaborative and for the Graduate School of Architecture at Northeastern University. 
 

Education: 
• B.A., University of New Hampshire (Durham, New Hampshire) 
• J.D., Boston University School of Law (Boston, Massachusetts) 

 

Selected Publications and Presentations:  

  

• Faculty, Suffolk University Municipal Managers Certification Program, Local 
Government Leadership and Management, Legal Challenges for Local Government 
(2016-present)  

 

 



 
Alex Castro 
Associate 
 

Alexander Castro has over a decade of experience representing 
our municipal and private clients in all aspects of labor and 
employment law, including collective bargaining, arbitrations, 
internal investigations, performance management, 
discrimination, reasonable accommodations, leave, wage and 
hour law, and workplace polices. In addition to labor and 
employment matters, Alex has extensive experience 
representing our municipal clients in proceedings of all types. 
 
Alex previously served as in-house labor and employment 
counsel for the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority 
(MBTA) and while in law school clerked for both the Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission and the District Court.  
 
 

 
Education: 

• B.A., Bowdoin College (Brunswick, Maine) 
• J.D., Northeastern University Law School (Boston, Massachusetts) 

 
 

  



 

Steve Chaplin 
Associate 
 

Steve Chaplin has been practicing law in central Massachusetts 
since 2013. Prior to his admission to the Massachusetts Bar, 
Steve served as a Judicial Intern to the Hon. William H. Pauly 
III in the United States District Court for the Southern District  
of New York and as a Law Clerk for private practices in lower 
Manhattan and central Massachusetts. Since 2013, Steve has 
represented an array of private clients in nearly all departments 
of the Massachusetts Trial Court as well as in arbitration, 
administrative, and municipal proceedings.   
 
Steve is a summa cum laude graduate of the Berklee College of 
Music and cum laude graduate of Brooklyn Law School. After 
graduating from law school, Steve returned to his hometown 
in central Massachusetts and soon became an active member 
of his community’s Rotary Club, serving a term as Club 

President and multiple terms as liaison to the Milford High School Rotary Interact Club. At 
that time, Steve also joined the board of the Claflin Hill Music Performance Foundation, Inc., 
a regional musical non-profit organization for which he has since served as both a 
performer/producer and as Board President.  
 
In 2019, Steve became a member of his community’s Planning Board, and in 2020, became 
Planning Board Chair. This experience ultimately led Steve to pursue a career in municipal law 
and to join Mead, Talerman & Costa in 2023.  
 
Outside of law practice and municipal government, Steve performs frequently in central 
Massachusetts as a pianist and vocalist at his church and as a freelance jazz artist.   
 

Education: 

• B.M., summa cum laude, Berklee College of Music (Boston, Massachusetts) 

• J.D., cum laude, Brooklyn Law School (Brooklyn, New York) 

 
  



Ryan Clemens 
Associate 

 
Ryan Clemens joined Mead, Talerman & Costa in 2022.  A 
recent law school graduate, Ryan interned at the United States 
District Court for the District of Massachusetts, the 
Massachusetts Land Court, the Conservation Law 
Foundation, the Environmental Law Institute and NOAA’s 
Office of General Counsel, gaining experience in land use and 
real estate litigation, Massachusetts General Law Chapters 91 
and 93A, industrial regulation, natural resource management 
and restoration, both within and beyond Massachusetts and 
across local, state, federal, and international law. 
 
Ryan received his Juris Doctor/Master of Environmental 
Management from Vermont Law & Graduate School and the 
Yale School of the Environment.  At Vermont, Ryan was a 
Staff Editor and Articles Editor at the Vermont Law Review, 

captain of the Ultimate Justice frisbee team and competed in the Debevoise Moot Court 
Competition.  At Yale, Ryan studied legal protections for marine and coastal natural resources 
and strategies to conserve and co-manage those resources under the threats of climate change 
and overexploitation. He also worked with the NRDC on coastal development litigation and 
offshore aquaculture policy as part of the Environmental Protection Clinic at Yale. Ryan 
received his Bachelor of Arts degree from Colby College in Environmental Studies with a 
Policy Concentration, where he studied climate change impacts, co-management regimes and 
industry responses in the Gulf of Maine lobster fishery and Bermuda coral reef ecosystem. 
 

Education: 

• B.A., Colby College (Waterville, Maine) 
• J.D., Vermont Law & Graduate School (South Royalton, Vermont) 
• M.E.M., Yale School of the Environment (New Haven, Connecticut) 

 

Selected Publications and Presentations:  

• “Safe Harbor: The Proposed Cape Cod Seal Cull’s Illegality Under the MMPA, 
Ineffectiveness, and Cruelty,” Vt. L. Rev. Blog (June 13, 2021) 

• “Fisheye Lens: Data Stewardship and Privacy Rights Under the Northeast Multispecies 
Fishery Management Plan's Amendment 23’s Proposed Electronic Monitoring,” 45 
Vt. L. Rev. 323 (2021) 

 
  



Jane Medeiros Friedman 
Associate 

 
Jane Medeiros Friedman has been practicing law since November 
1992, specializing in municipal law. Having served as the First 
Assistant Solicitor for the sixth largest city in the Commonwealth, 
Jane has a breadth of knowledge and deep experience in areas 
including labor and employment disputes, labor negotiations, 
open meeting law and public records, code enforcement, contract 
negotiation, conservation, zoning, and planning issues. Jane’s 
broad experience has enabled her to provide quick and thoughtful 
advice to her clients on many topics routinely faced by 
municipalities. 
 
Additionally, Jane has appeared frequently before arbitrators and 
various state administrative agencies including the Massachusetts 
Civil Service Commission, Division of Labor Relations, Joint 

Labor Management Committee, Division of Administrative Law Appeals. Jane has also 
appeared before the Massachusetts Housing Court, District Court, and Superior Court. 
 
Jane received her Juris Doctor from Southern New England School of Law (now UMass Law).  
She received her Bachelor of Arts degree from Southeastern Massachusetts University (now 
UMass Dartmouth) in Economics. 
 

Education: 

• B.A., Southeastern Massachusetts University (Dartmouth, Massachusetts) 
• J.D., Southern New England School of Law (Dartmouth, Massachusetts) 

  



Elizabeth (Liz) Lydon 
Associate 

 
Elizabeth Lydon routinely represents clients in a broad range of 
environmental, land use, zoning, permitting and other regulatory 
matters. Liz is trained in public procurement and reviews 
municipal contracts and bidding procedures. Liz also provides 
counsel on a variety of other matters affecting our municipal 
clients.  
 
Prior to joining Mead, Talerman & Costa, Liz worked for the 
City of New Bedford representing the ZBA, planning board, 
park board and conservation commission, as well as various 
departments in procurement, contract negotiations and 
mediations, Housing Court and Superior Court.  Liz served as a 
hearing officer for many years at the Department of Public 
Utilities, as well as a regulatory officer for the Cape Cod 

Commission. Liz also volunteered on the Wareham Conservation Commission for several 
years. 
 
Liz graduated from Stonehill College, where she spent a semester abroad in Sicily, and went 
on to receive her Juris Doctor from Suffolk University Law School. 
 

Education: 

• B.A., magna cum laude, Stonehill College (Easton, Massachusetts) 

• J.D., Suffolk University Law School (Boston, Massachusetts) 
 

 
 

  



Matthew Provencher 
Associate 

 
Matt Provencher joined Mead, Talerman & Costa in 2022.  
Before joining the firm, Matt served as a law clerk to the 
Justices of the Superior Courts of the State of Rhode Island 
and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and spent five 
years in private practice at a boutique law firm specializing in 
complex injury litigation in Providence, Rhode Island. He has 
extensive experience in the use and presentation of scientific 
and technical expert evidence in complicated litigation and is 
admitted to practice in Massachusetts and Rhode Island in 
state and federal courts. 
 
Matt graduated from Roger Williams University School of 
Law, where he was a “Notes and Comments” Editor at the 
Roger Williams University Law Review and a member of the 
Moot Court Board. Matt completed his undergraduate 
studies at the University of Massachusetts, Amherst.   

 
He is currently the Vice-Chair of the New Bedford Regional Airport Commission, and is a 
past Vice President of the Friends of the New Bedford Public Library.  
 

Education: 

• B.A., University of Massachusetts (Amherst, Massachusetts) 
• J.D., magna cum laude, Roger Williams University (Bristol, Rhode Island) 

 

Publications: 

• “Burying Evidence’s Dead Hand,” 24 Rog. Will. L. Rev. 317 (Spring 2019) 

 
 

  



Bethany J. Raffa 
Associate 

 
Bethany J. Raffa joined Mead, Talerman & Costa in 2022 and 
focuses her practice on residential and commercial real estate title 
and conveyancing in Massachusetts and New Hampshire, 
including Buyer, Seller and Lender representations.  Bethany has 
more than 20 years of related legal experience.  
 
Before joining the firm, Bethany gained a volume of real estate 
and title experience at real estate law firms in Andover and 
Newburyport, Massachusetts, where she also handled estate 
planning, wills, trusts and probate matters, corporate formation 
and subdivision and condominium formation. Prior to law school, 
Bethany worked for five years in the private sector as an 
accountant. 

 

Education: 

• B.S., The University of Rhode Island (Kingston, Rhode Island) 
• M.B.A., Suffolk University (Boston, Massachusetts) 

• J.D., Suffolk University (Boston, Massachusetts) 

  



Ben Roberts 
Associate 
 

Ben Roberts joined Mead, Talerman & Costa in 2023, specializing 
in municipal law, land use and planning law and also real estate 
matters. Before joining the firm, he practiced corporate law in 
Boston and earned his Juris Doctor from Boston College Law 
School in 2022. 
 
During law school, Ben clerked for Mead, Talerman & Costa and 
various other firms, gaining experience in municipal, land use, 
construction, employment, special education, and corporate law. 
Ben also worked as a student attorney at Boston College Law’s 
Community Enterprise Clinic, where he counselled non-profit 
and for-profit entities.  
 
Ben graduated from Ohio State University with a business degree 

and worked in aerospace manufacturing and software sales before entering law school. 
 
Education: 

• B.S.B.A., Ohio State University (Columbus, Ohio) 
• J.D., Boston College Law School (Newton, Massachusetts) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Joseph Ruotolo, Jr. 
Associate 
 

Joseph Ruotolo, Jr., is an experienced real estate practitioner 
specializing in residential and commercial real estate, title and 
conveyancing, representing individual buyers, entities, private 
and institutional lenders and sellers. 
 
Prior to joining the firm, Joe practiced real estate law at a firm 
in Woburn for 12 years, where he managed the real estate 
practice including all aspects of conveyancing, condominium 
conversion, corporate entity formation and providing lenders 
with legal opinions.  
 
Joe delivers very personalized, high-touch real estate services in 
which personal attention, efficiency, communication and 
responsiveness enhance the attorney-client relationship. 

 
Prior to law school, Joe worked in the finance industry at large institutions. 
 

Education: 

• B.S., University of Maine, (Orono, Maine) 
• J.D., Massachusetts School of Law, (Andover, Massachusetts) 

  



 
 
Per C. Vaage 

Associate 

 

Prior to joining the firm, Per Vaage was in private practice for nearly 20 years in Rhode Island, 
representing municipal, private, and non-profit clients in Rhode Island and Massachusetts in 
connection with land use, title, professional and personal liability claims, and defense and 
contract matters. He is a graduate of the State University of New York at Buffalo, and the 
New England School of Law, where he was a merit scholar. 
 
While in law school, Per interned as an assistant clerk in the United States District Court for 
the District of Rhode Island under Senior Magistrate Judge Jacob Hagopian; with the Rhode 
Island Attorney General’s office’s criminal prosecution division; and with the Massachusetts 
Division of Administrative Law Appeals. He is licensed to practice before the State Courts in 
Massachusetts and Rhode Island, the United States District Court for the District of Rhode 
Island, the First Circuit Court of Appeals, and the United States Supreme Court. 
 
Per has served on the boards of directors of several local nonprofits, as well as a term member 
of his community’s budget oversight committee. He has been involved for many years 
coaching local youth hockey associations in Rhode Island and Massachusetts.   
 
Education: 

• B.A., SUNY at Buffalo (Buffalo, New York) 
• J.D., New England School of Law (Boston, Massachusetts) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Samantha Vasques 

Associate 

 
Sam Vasques joined Mead, Talerman & Costa in 2023.  Before 
joining the firm, Sam served as a Judicial Clerk for the Honorable 
William P. Robinson III of the Supreme Court of Rhode Island.  
She also spent eight years in private practice, representing a 
variety of commercial and governmental clients in a range of 
business, employment, and regulatory disputes in Providence, 
Rhode Island.  She is admitted to practice in Massachusetts and 
Rhode Island in state and federal courts. 
  
Sam graduated from Roger Williams University School of Law, 
where she was the valedictorian and a member of the Roger 
Williams University Law Review.  Sam completed her 
undergraduate studies at the University of Massachusetts, 
Amherst.   

  
Sam is currently the Secretary of the Portuguese-American Bar Association, and is a past 
President of the Rhode Island Women’s Bar Association. 
 
Education: 

• B.A., University of Massachusetts (Amherst, MA) 
• J.D., summa cum laude, Roger Williams University (Bristol, RI) 

 
Publications: 

• Co-Author, “FTC Challenges Jefferson-Einstein Merger,” Antitrust Practice Group 

Bulletin, American Health Lawyers Association (Mar. 6, 2020) 

• Co-Author, “Married, But Not Certified: An Overview of the Rhode Island 

MBE/WBE Certification Process and Its Application to Married Women,” Rhode 

Island Bar Journal: Volume 67, Number 2, September/October 2018 

• Co-Author, “A New Hope: Tortious Interference with an Expected Inheritance in 

Rhode Island,” Roger Williams University Law Review, Vol. 22, Iss. 3, No. 3 (Summer 

2017) 

 

 

 

  



FIRM PROJECTS 
  

General Municipal Counsel  
  
Alford, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Ashland, Massachusetts (2008-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
 
Bellingham, Massachusetts (2008-2017):  The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
  
Berkley, Massachusetts (2011-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Burlington, Massachusetts (2019-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Chatham, Massachusetts (2012-2015):  The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
  
Deerfield, Massachusetts (2004-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
  
Douglas, Massachusetts (2011-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel for land use 
matters, representing the Town in all phases of land use matters.  
  
Easton, Massachusetts (2010-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Fitchburg, Massachusetts (2024-present):  The firm serves as City Solicitor, in charge of all 
legal affairs for city. 
  
Grafton, Massachusetts (2013-2017):  The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Groveland, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
  
Hadley, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Hanson, Massachusetts (2014-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
 
Haverhill, Massachusetts (2024-present):  The firm serves as City Solicitor, in charge of all legal 
affairs for city. 
 



Holliston, Massachusetts (2017-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
  
Kingston, Massachusetts (2008-2023):  The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
 
Longmeadow, Massachusetts (2023-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Ludlow, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Lunenburg, Massachusetts (2017-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law.   
  
Marblehead, Massachusetts (2005-present):  The firm serves as co-Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law.   
 
Maynard, Massachusetts (2010-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Merrimac, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Middleton, Massachusetts (2018-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
 
Millis, Massachusetts (2001-2006; 2017-present):  From 2001-2006, Attorney Talerman served 
as primary municipal law contact for Town, was responsible for coordination of all legal 
representation including representation at Town Meeting.  The firm currently serves as Town 
Counsel.  
  
Millville, Massachusetts (2001-2006):  Attorney Talerman served as primary municipal law 
contact for Town, responsible for coordination of all legal representation and representation 
at Town Meeting.  
  
Newbury, Massachusetts (2013-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.   
  
Norton, Massachusetts (2004-2006): Attorney Talerman served as primary municipal law 
contact for Town, responsible for coordination of all legal representation and representation 
at Town Meeting.   
  
Rehoboth, Massachusetts (2012-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law. 
  
Rochester, Massachusetts (2023-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 



Scituate, Massachusetts (2004-present):  Attorney Talerman represents the Town of Scituate 
on a variety of general municipal matters, ranging from tax issues to sewer construction.  
  
Somerville, Massachusetts (2002-2004):  Attorney Mead served as City Solicitor, in charge of 
all legal affairs for city.    
 
South Hadley, Massachusetts (2019-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Southborough, Massachusetts (2013-present):  The firm had served as Special Town Counsel 
for regional school district and land use matters; and, since 2021, serves as Town Counsel.  
 
Southbridge, Massachusetts (2009-2014; 2014-present):  From 2009-2014, the firm served as 
co-Town Counsel, representing the Town in all phases of municipal law.  The firm currently 
serves as Special Counsel on liquor licensing and certain land use matters.  
 
Stoughton, Massachusetts (2016-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Templeton, Massachusetts (2011-2012):  The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Townsend, Massachusetts (2019-present):   The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Tyngsborough, Massachusetts (2018-present): The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Uxbridge, Massachusetts (2018-2023):  The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Wareham, Massachusetts (2011-2013): The firm served as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
 
Webster, Massachusetts (2018-present):  The firm serves as counsel on all land use matters as 
well as a variety of general municipal and labor matters. 
 
Wilbraham, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Winchester, Massachusetts (2022-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing 
the Town in all phases of municipal law. 
 
Wrentham, Massachusetts (2021-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law. 
  
Yarmouth, Massachusetts (2016-present):  The firm serves as Town Counsel, representing the 
Town in all phases of municipal law.  
  



Town Meetings  
  
In addition to the firm’s assistance with Town Meetings for the foregoing Towns, Attorney 
Talerman has served as Town Counsel at Town Meetings in the following Towns: Blandford, 
Chelmsford, Edgartown, Medfield, Oak Bluffs, Salisbury, Tisbury and Westport. 
 
 

Drafting Municipal Bylaws, Ordinances, Etc.  
  
In addition to drafting by-laws for the Towns for which the firm serves as Town Counsel, the 
firm has drafted bylaws, ordinances, rules and regulations for the following municipalities:  
  
Cambridge, Massachusetts (2016): Drafted suggested modifications to Outdoor Lighting 
Ordinance on behalf of neighborhood organization.    
  
Clinton, Massachusetts (2011):   Drafted Zoning and General Bylaw amendments to streamline 
permitting for designated commercially- and industrially-zoned properties.  
  
Dighton, Massachusetts (2007):  Completely recodified Subdivision Rules and Regulations for 
Planning Board.  Enacted 2007.  
  
Douglas, Massachusetts (2007-2010):  Drafted Zoning and General Bylaw amendments to 
expedite the permitting process for designated industrially-zoned properties. Drafted 
Residentially- and Commercially-Scaled Wind Energy Conversion Facility Bylaws.   
  
Gardner, Massachusetts (2005):  Completely recodified Zoning Ordinance with Taintor & 
Associates.  Adopted 2006.  
  
Grafton, Massachusetts (2008):  Prepared Operations and Maintenance Manual for Affordable 
Housing Trust.  
  
Greenfield, Massachusetts (2009):  Drafted Zoning Ordinance and General Code amendments 
to expedite the permitting process for designated commercially- and industrially-zoned  
properties.    
  
Groveland, Massachusetts (2006):  Completely recodified Zoning Bylaw. 
  
Methuen, Massachusetts (2008):  Completely recodified Zoning Ordinance. Enacted 2008.  
  
Natick, Massachusetts (2006):  Drafted Comprehensive Permit Rules for the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  
  
Needham, Massachusetts (2011): Drafted both General Rules and Regulations and 
Comprehensive Permit Rules of the Zoning Board of Appeals, together with Community 
Opportunities Group, Inc.  
  
Norwood, Massachusetts (2010):  Drafted Zoning and General Bylaw amendments for the 
Vanderbilt Expedited Permitting District.  
 



Legal Assistance to Local Boards and Commissions  
  

The members of the firm have served as City Solicitor, Town Counsel and Special Town 
Counsel to land use boards and commissions, (i) assisting in the review of permit applications, 
subdivision plan submittals, Notices of Intent and Title V applications, (ii) preparing written 
decisions under the direction of the board or commission and (iii) representing these boards 
and commissions, if necessary, in appeals before the courts and administrative agencies of the 
Commonwealth.  
  
The members of the firm have successfully handled the following matters on behalf of 
governmental clients: 
  

Land Use, Zoning, Environmental and Energy Law  
  

Representation of boards and commissions in land use, zoning, environmental and energy law 
matters including applications for zoning relief, ANR and subdivision applications, site 
assignments, reviews of renewable energy projects and appeals of all of the foregoing, in the 
following municipalities: 
 

Acushnet Amesbury Aquinnah 
Ashland Bellingham Berkley 
Blackstone Boxborough Boxford 
Brockton Burlington Chatham 
Chelmsford Chilmark Clinton 
Cohasset Concord Dedham 
Deerfield Dighton Douglas 
Easton Edgartown Franklin 
Freetown Grafton Great Barrington 
Hadley Hamilton Haverhill 
Holliston Ipswich Kingston 
Lancaster Malden Mansfield 
Marblehead Maynard Medway 
Mendon Merrimac Methuen 
Millis Millville Natick 
Newburyport Norfolk Norton 
Oak Bluffs Provincetown Quincy 
Rochester South Hadley Sterling 
Stoughton Sturbridge Templeton 
Tewksbury Tisbury Uxbridge  
West Boylston Westford Westport 
West Tisbury Winchester  

 
Wetlands and Sewage Disposal Systems  

  
Representation of Conservation Commissions regarding filings and/or enforcement under the 
Wetlands Protection Act and local wetlands bylaws, as well as representation of Boards of 
Health in Title V matters, in the following municipalities:  
 



Acushnet Ashland Amesbury 
Bellingham Carver Chatham 
Chelmsford Douglas Easton 
Edgartown Freetown Holbrook 
Kingston Marblehead Mattapoisett 
Mendon Millis Millville 
Norton Provincetown Rehoboth 
Scituate Tisbury Upton 
Westport Yarmouth  

 
Comprehensive Permit Law  

  
Comprehensive permit review (G.L. c. 40B, §§ 20-23) with a team of interdisciplinary 
professionals including civil engineers, traffic engineers, wetlands specialists, landscape 
architects, financial consultants and others, as required, as legal counsel to Zoning Boards of 
Appeal in the following municipalities:  
 

Amesbury Ashland Avon 
Bellingham Blackstone Boxborough 
Boxford Boylston Brookline 
Chelmsford Dartmouth Deerfield 
Douglas Franklin Freetown 
Georgetown Great Barrington Groton 
Groveland Haverhill Holliston 
Kingston Lakeville Lancaster 
Longmeadow Lunenburg Mansfield 
Marblehead Marion Mashpee 
Medfield Medford Melrose 
Mendon Merrimac Methuen 
Millis Natick Needham 
Newbury Newburyport Norfolk 
North Andover North Attleborough Norwell 
Pembroke Petersham Provincetown 
Rochester Sandwich Scituate 
Sterling Sunderland Templeton 
Tewksbury Tisbury Tyngsborough 
Upton Wenham West Boylston 
Westford West Newbury Westport 

 
Smart Growth Zoning and Housing  

  
Smart growth overlay district review (G.L. c. 40R) with a team of interdisciplinary 
professionals including planners, architects, engineers and others, as required, in the following 
cities and towns, either as municipal counsel or working cooperatively with the municipality 
on behalf of a private party:   
 

Andover Dartmouth Easton 
Fairhaven Foxborough Grafton 



Hingham Kingston Methuen 
Northampton Norwood Pittsfield 
Sharon Walpole  

 
Expedited Permitting  

  
Assistance with the adoption and implementation of the expedited permitting program (G.L.  
c. 43D) for commercial, industrial and/or mixed-use development of priority development 
site(s), as designated by the following municipalities:  
 

Ashland Boylston Clinton 
Deerfield Douglas Greenfield 
Norwood Uxbridge Worcester 
 

Legal Counsel to Housing Authorities 

  

The members of the firm have served as general legal counsel to housing authorities covering 
all aspects of day-to-day operations along with special projects. They include:  
  
Newburyport Housing Authority (2005-present): Provide general counsel to the Housing 
Authority on all matters.   
 
Franklin Housing Authority (2015-present): Provide general counsel to the Housing Authority 
on all matters. 
 

Collective Bargaining and Labor Representation  

  

The firm serves as labor counsel having advised on all labor and employment matters from 
hiring to termination, grievance and arbitration proceedings, as well as unfair labor practices, 
certification and clarification petitions. Members of the firm have been involved with 
collective bargaining with the IAFF, SEIU, LIUNA, AFSME, UPSEU, Teamsters, FOP, 
MassCOPS, and Police Associations, through the mediation and arbitration processes.   
 

Berkley Brockton Burlington 

Dartmouth Deerfield Easton 

Hadley Hanson Kingston 

Marblehead Maynard Merrimac 

Middleton Milford Millis 

Newbury Rehoboth South Hadley 

Southborough Stoughton Townsend 

Wrentham Yarmouth   
 
 
The firm serves as a special investigator or hearing officer for the following cities and towns: 
 

Chatham Fall River Lynn 
 



Cannabis Representation 

  

As Town Counsel and as Special Counsel, the firm has represented municipalities in the 
negotiation of Host Community Agreements for both Adult-Use and Medical Cannabis. The 
firm takes an active role in determining the unique needs and demands of each municipality 
to ensure compliance with this emerging and dynamic area of law.   
 

Ashland Avon Berkley 

Bernardston Deerfield Dighton 

Douglas Fall River Hanson 

Holliston Kingston Lunenburg 

Marblehead Maynard Millis 

Rehoboth Tyngsborough Uxbridge 

Webster     
 
In addition to assisting in the development of Host Community Agreements, the firm has 
helped to develop local bylaws, some allowing the responsible siting of cannabis 
establishments and others effecting partial or total prohibitions, guiding each municipality 
through this complex process. 
 
Finally, the firm has aided communities with navigating recent legislative changes and 
modifying agreements where necessary and appropriate. 
 
  



REFERENCES 
 
We invite you to contact any of the following references, each in communities where we 
currently provide Town Counsel services: 
 
Alford, Town of 

Contact: Peggy Henden-Wilson, Town Clerk and Selectperson 
Phone: (413) 528-4536, Ext. 102 
E-mail: clerk@townofalford.org 

 
Ashland, Town of 

Contact: Michael Herbert, Town Manager  
Phone: (508) 532-7911 
E-mail: mherbert@ashlandmass.com 

 
Berkley, Town of 

Contact: Matt Chabot, Town Administrator 
Phone: (774) 501-0350 
E-mail: selectmen@berkleyma.us 

 
Burlington, Town of 
   Contact: Paul Sagarino, Town Administrator  
  Phone: (781) 270-1635 
  E-mail: psagarino@burlington.org 
 
Deerfield, Town of 
   Contact: Kayce Warren, Town Administrator  
  Phone: (413) 665-1400, Ext. 105 
  E-mail: townadmin@town.deerfield.ma.us 
 
Easton, Town of  

Contact: Connor Read, Town Administrator  
Phone: (508) 230-0510 
E-mail: cread@eastonma.us  

 
Hadley, Town of 
   Contact: Carolyn Brennan, Town Administrator  
   Phone: (413) 207-1809 
   E-mail: townadmin@hadleyma.org 
 
Holliston, Town of 

Contact: Travis Ahern, Town Administrator 
Phone: (508) 429-0608 
E-mail: Ahernt@holliston.k12.ma.us 

 
Longmeadow, Town of 
  Contact: Lyn Simmons, Town Manager 
  Phone: (413) 565-4110 
  E-mail: lsimmons@longmeadow.org  



Lunenburg, Town of 
Contact: Heather Lemieux, Town Manager 
Phone: (978) 582-4130, Ext. 143 
E-mail: hlemieux@lunenburgma.gov 

 
Marblehead, Town of 
  Contact: Thatcher Kezer, Town Administrator  
  Phone: (781) 631-0000 
  E-mail: kezert@marblehead.org 
 
Maynard, Town of 
  Contact: Gregory Johnson, Town Administrator 
  Phone: (978) 897-1375 
  E-mail: gjohnson@TownofMaynard.net 
 
Middleton, Town of  
 Contact: Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator  

Phone: (978) 777-3617 
E-mail: justin.sultzbach@middletonma.gov  

 
Millis, Town of 

Contact: Michael Guzinski, Town Administrator 
Phone: (508) 376-7040 
E-mail: mguzinski@millisma.net 

 
Southborough, Town of 
   Contact: Mark Purple, Town Administrator  
   Phone: (508) 485-0710 
   E-mail: mpurple@soutboroughma.com 
 
Townsend, Town of 

Contact: Eric Slagle, Town Administrator 
Phone: (978) 597-1700, Ext. 1701 
E-mail: eslagle@townsendma.gov 

 
Tyngsborough, Town of 

Contact: Colin Loiselle, Town Manager 
Phone: (978) 649-2300, Ext. 109 
E-mail: cloiselle@tyngsboroughma.gov 

 

 
 



 

 

CLIENT FEE AGREEMENT 

   

1.  The Town of _______________, ____________, ____________, 
Massachusetts _____, (the “Client”) hereby agrees to retain the law firm of Mead, Talerman 
& Costa, LLC, of 30 Green Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950, (the “Firm”) in 
connection with: 
 

The provision of Special Town Counsel services to the _______________ in 
relation to ___________________________________________________; 
and in any and all matters reasonably related thereto.   
 
2. Legal services actually performed by the Firm for the Client shall be charged 

at the rate of $295.00 per hour.  Except as provided herein, no additional charge(s) will be 
incurred by the Client for the services of paralegals, legal secretaries or other office staff.   
 

3.   The Client has not provided the Firm with a retainer, nor is any being required 
as of the date hereof.  The Client may be requested to provide a retainer in the event that fees 
are not paid in accordance herewith.  Interim billings will be submitted to the Client from time 
to time, and said interim billings will be paid in full by the Client within thirty (30) days from 
the date thereof. 
  

4.   The Client understands that it has the right to consult with another lawyer in 
connection with any of the terms of this agreement prior to signing it.  
 

5.   The Firm’s internal costs, such as telephone services, utilities and clerical 
assistance, are not billed to the Client.  Nor are standard mailing fees or routine copying costs 
charged to the Client.  Filing fees, the cost of bulk copying and extraordinary mailing fees (e.g. 
certified mailings, overnight mailings), recording costs and costs for other similar items will be 
billed on a direct basis to the Client.  Expert consulting fees, title examinations and costs for 
stenographic transcripts shall also be the responsibility of the Client.  If a particular charge is 
substantial, we may request that you pay it directly to the vendor or reimburse us immediately.  
The Firm agrees to obtain the Client’s prior approval before incurring any disbursement in 
excess of $1,000.00, except with regard to the expenses of noticed depositions.  The Client 
agrees to pay for all of said out-of-pocket expenses within thirty (30) days of the date of any 
bill of statement of account for said out-of-pocket expenses.  
 

6.   It is understood and agreed that the hourly time charges for legal services 
include, but are not limited to, the following:  court or agency appearances; travel, roundtrip 
from the Firm’s New Bedford office; conferences; telephone calls; correspondence; legal 
research; preparing for and conducting depositions; preparation of pleadings and memoranda; 
reading and reviewing file materials; preparation for agency, pre-trial hearings and trial; and 
post-trial proceedings.  Telephone calls and correspondence shall be billed at a minimum rate 
of two-tenths (2/10) of one (1) hour.  
  

7.   The Firm shall not at any time be required to continue to represent the Client 
unless all of the Firm’s prior bills have been paid when due.  In addition, the Firm shall not be 
required to represent the Client at trial unless the Client has paid to the Firm a retainer to 

Agenda Item: 4A3



 

2 

cover the reasonably expected fees and expenses of trial required by the Firm.  
 

  8.   In the event that the Firm ceases to represent the Client and the Client owes 
an outstanding indebtedness to the Firm, the Firm shall return to the Client all papers, 
documents and tangible materials which the Client furnished to the Firm, if requested by the 
Client.  The Client is not entitled to any other items such as investigative reports, depositions, 
or the lawyer’s work product, unless said items have been paid for.  
  

9.   It is understood and agreed that bills rendered by the Firm shall, in addition to 
reflecting the time expended, take into account the factors prescribed by the Supreme Judicial 
Court to be considered as guides when determining the reasonableness of fees for legal 
services, including the following:  
  

(a)   the time and labor required, the novelty and difficulty of the questions 
involved, and the skill requisite to perform the legal service properly;  

(b)   the fee customarily charged in the locality for similar legal services;  
(c)   the amount involved and the results obtained;  
(d)   the time limitations imposed by the Client or by the circumstances;  
(e)   the nature and length of the professional relationship with the Client; 

and  
(f)   the experience, reputation and ability of the lawyer or lawyers 

performing the services.  
  

10.  The Firm will retain the Client’s file for six (6) years following the close of any 
matter.  After that time, the Firm will destroy the Client’s file.  All originals will be provided 
to the Client during the representation of the Client.  

 
11.   The foregoing represents the entire agreement between the Firm and Client.  

By signing below, Client acknowledges that it has carefully read this Agreement, understands 
its contents and agrees to be bound by all of its terms and conditions; that the Firm has made 
no representation to the Client as to the likelihood of the outcome of any proceeding now 
pending or to be brought by or against the Client; and that the Client believes this Agreement 
to be fair and reasonable.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK    
 

   



 

3 

Town of _______________, 
by and through its Select Board 

 
 
Date:  ____________ ___, 2024 By: ________________________________ 
   _________________________ 
 
 
  By: ________________________________ 
   _________________________ 
 
 
  By: ________________________________ 
   _________________________ 
 

  Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC 
 
 
 By: ________________________________   
  Adam J. Costa, Manager 
 

 
 
________________________________   
Town Accountant 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Town Meeting Report 
 
EXPLANATION: 647 voters checked-in for Special/ Annual Town Meeting on Saturday, May 4, 
2024 and 364 voters checked-in for Annual Town Meeting on Sunday, May 5, 2024. Town 
Manager Darrin Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark will provide a brief update 
on the event. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None.  Report only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  
 
REQUESTOR: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director     
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Approval of Affordable Housing Trust Fund Request for Town 
Workforce Housing Initiatives (71 North Pamet and 25 South Highland)               
 
EXPLANATION: As construction and bid costs continue to rise, the Town Workforce Housing 
Initiatives at 71 North Pamet Road and 25 South Highland Road have increased. These 
initiatives are essential in ensuring that we can recruit and retain the workforce for the Town 
of Truro, as housing insecurity and unaffordability are major barriers. 
 
Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral will provide a brief status update on these initiatives and 
will request funding from the Affordable Housing Trust Fund that will allow for the completion 
of 71 North Pamet and the Walsh Cottage at 25 South Highland. The requests will be $41,000 
for 71 North Pamet Road and $384,713.84 for 25 South Highland Road.  
 
Background 
71 North Pamet Road was gifted to the Truro Conservation Trust was gifted who offered the 
town a long-term lease for the home on the property. The home will be used for housing the 
Town of Truro’s workforce. The land itself will remain in the possession of the Trust.  
 
Two housing structures from two different locations, 127 South Pamet Road and 13 Walsh 
Way, were moved to 25 South Highland Road in February 2024.  Rehabilitation of both 
structures is necessary to bring them up to code and provide suitable living conditions. The 
town intends to use the two residential structures for staff housing needs, including seasonal 
staff and/or newly hired year-round staff who are transitioning into the community and need a 
temporary home while looking for something permanent. The parcel located at 25 South 
Highland Road requires no zoning relief or site plan review from the planning board for the 
town’s intended use. 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): $425,713.84 is requested from the Affordable Housing 
Trust. This funding will be coupled with the previously awarded Affordable Housing Trust 
Funds ($433,824), the $260,000 free cash transfer (2023 Annual Town Meeting) for the 
acquisition of 71 North Pamet and the $900,000 Massachusetts Underutilized Properties 
grant. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will not be adequate funding to bring these two housing 
initiatives online and the Town will not have housing available for its workforce.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve $425,713.84 in Affordable Housing Trust Funds for 
the 71 North Pamet Road and 25 South Highland Road workforce housing initiatives.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 
            



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Ted Malone, Community Housing Resource, Inc President and Tiffany Leung, The 
Community Builders Inc Development Project Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Presentation on Project Status and Discussion and Possible Approval of Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund Request for Cloverleaf Development 
 
EXPLANATION: Ted Malone, Community Housing Resource, Inc President, and Tiffany Leung, 
The Community Builders Inc Development Project Manager, will provide an update on the 
Cloverleaf Development status and will request Affordable Housing Trust Funds to leverage 
additional funding from other partners to close the funding gap.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Affordable Housing Trust Funds 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Additional funding will not be provided, and the Cloverleaf will 
continue to have a funding gap. Financial commitments from other sources may not be 
secured. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve an additional $800,000 in Affordable Housing Trust 
Funds for the Cloverleaf Development, where funds will be distributed upon commitment of 
funding from other sources, and upon approval by the Town Manager (Chief Procurement 
Officer). 
*Motion may be updated to reflect language more suitable to secure funding from other 
sources.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Slide deck to be presented at meeting. 

 

Agenda Item:  7B 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote on Establishment of Municipal Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund 
 
EXPLANATION: At the April 24, 2001 Annual Town Meeting, Truro voters approved an article 
petitioning the General Court for special legislation to create an Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund. The legislation was approved and included as Chapter 274: An Act Authorizing the Town 
of Truro to Establish an Affordable Housing Trust Fund in the Acts of 2002. In 2005 the State 
passed Massachusetts General Law c.44, s.55c, effectively simplifying the process of 
establishing a local housing trust fund and setting guidelines for the trusts.  
 
At the April 30, 2022 Annual Town Meeting, the town accepted MGL c. 44, §55C to establish a 
Municipal Affordable Housing Trust. By establishing an Affordable Housing Trust under M.G.L. 
c.44, s55c, the Town’s Trust will conform with Massachusetts General Law and the new Trust 
will be able to accept/receive funds or property; purchase/own/manage property; 
sell/lease/convey property; disburse funds; borrow funds; and employ advisors/agents.  
 
The Select Board serves as the appointing authority for the board of trustees. At this evening’s 
meeting, the Board may wish to vote on what the makeup of the board of trustees shall be. 
After the 2024 Annual Town Election, the Board may then wish to appoint specific 
representatives to the board of trustees for a two-year term at a regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
Staff reached out to Town Counsel to confirm that the process of establishing the new Trust is 
as follows: 

1. Select Board identifies makeup of the board of trustees. 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

2. Select Board makes appointments for two-year terms. 
3. Once the board of trustees is appointed, then the Select Board, convening as the 

original Affordable Housing Trust board, would vote to transfer all funds in the existing 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund into the MGL Chapter 44, Section 55C Municipal 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

Staff will report if there are any changes to these procedures upon receiving word from Town 
Counsel. 
 
Staff recommends that the board of trustees be composed of two Select Board Members, two 
Housing Authority Members and the Town Manager.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Affordable Housing Trust Fund sources typically include 
Community Preservation Act funds and Rooms Occupancy taxes. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund will not be 
established and the existing Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund’s trustees, governance and 
powers will continue to be in effect.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO establish the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund in 
accordance with MGL c. 44, §55C and the approval of Article 34 of the April 30, 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting and to establish that the board of trustees will be composed of two Select Board 
Members, two Housing Authority Members and the Town Manager to be appointed at a future 
meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. April 30, 2022 Annual Town Meeting Article 34 
2. Brief explanation of Affordable Housing-Related Funds 



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, April 30, 2022 ARTICLE  
34 

 

50 | P a g e  

Article 34: Accept M.G.L. c. 44, §55C Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
To see if the Town will vote to accept Massachusetts General Law Chapter 44, Section 55C 
(Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund), as printed below. The Trust shall have all of the 
powers enumerated below: 

Section 55C. (a) Notwithstanding section 53 or any other general or special law to the contrary, 
a city or town that accepts this section may establish a trust to be known as the Municipal 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund, in this section called the trust. The purpose of the trust is to 
provide for the creation and preservation of affordable housing in municipalities for the benefit of 
low and moderate income households and for the funding of community housing, as defined in 
and in accordance with the provisions of chapter 44B. Acceptance shall be by majority vote of 
the municipal legislative body under section 4 of chapter 4. 

(b) There shall be a board of trustees, in this section called the board, which shall include no 
less than 5 trustees, including the chief executive officer, as defined by section 7 of chapter 4, of 
the city or town, but where the chief executive officer is a multi-member body, that body shall 
designate a minimum of 1 of its members to serve on the board. Trustees shall be appointed in 
a city by the mayor or by the city manager in a Plan D or Plan E municipality, subject in either 
case, to confirmation by the city council, and in a town by the board of selectmen, shall serve for 
a term not to exceed 2 years, and are designated as public agents for purposes of the 
constitution of the commonwealth. Nothing in this subsection shall prevent a board of selectmen 
from appointing the town manager or town administrator as a member or chair of the board, with 
or without the power to vote. 

(c) The powers of the board, all of which shall be carried on in furtherance of the purposes set 
forth in this act, shall include the following powers, but a city or town may, by ordinance or by-
law, omit or modify any of these powers and may grant to the board additional powers 
consistent with this section:— 

(1) to accept and receive real property, personal property or money, by gift, grant, contribution, 
devise or transfer from any person, firm, corporation or other public or private entity, including 
but not limited to money, grants of funds or other property tendered to the trust in connection 
with any ordinance or by-law or any general or special law or any other source, including money 
from chapter 44B; provided, however, that any such money received from chapter 44B shall be 
used exclusively for community housing and shall remain subject to all the rules, regulations 
and limitations of that chapter when expended by the trust, and such funds shall be accounted 
for separately by the trust; and provided further, that at the end of each fiscal year, the trust 
shall ensure that all expenditures of funds received from said chapter 44B are reported to the 
community preservation committee of the city or town for inclusion in the community 
preservation initiatives report, form CP–3, to the department of revenue; 

(2) to purchase and retain real or personal property, including without restriction investments 
that yield a high rate of income or no income; 

(3) to sell, lease, exchange, transfer or convey any personal, mixed, or real property at public 
auction or by private contract for such consideration and on such terms as to credit or 
otherwise, and to make such contracts and enter into such undertaking relative to trust property 
as the board deems advisable notwithstanding the length of any such lease or contract; 

Agenda Item: 7C1



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, April 30, 2022 ARTICLE  
34 

 

51 | P a g e  

(4) to execute, acknowledge and deliver deeds, assignments, transfers, pledges, leases, 
covenants, contracts, promissory notes, releases, grant agreements and other instruments 
sealed or unsealed, necessary, proper or incident to any transaction in which the board 
engages for the accomplishment of the purposes of the trust; 

(5) to employ advisors and agents, such as accountants, appraisers and lawyers as the board 
deems necessary; 

(6) to pay reasonable compensation and expenses to all advisors and agents and to apportion 
such compensation between income and principal as the board deems advisable; 

(7) to apportion receipts and charges between incomes and principal as the board deems 
advisable, to amortize premiums and establish sinking funds for such purpose, and to create 
reserves for depreciation depletion or otherwise; 

(8) to participate in any reorganization, recapitalization, merger or similar transactions; and to 
give proxies or powers of attorney with or without power of substitution to vote any securities or 
certificates of interest; and to consent to any contract, lease, mortgage, purchase or sale of 
property, by or between any corporation and any other corporation or person; 

(9) to deposit any security with any protective reorganization committee, and to delegate to such 
committee such powers and authority with relation thereto as the board may deem proper and 
to pay, out of trust property, such portion of expenses and compensation of such committee as 
the board may deem necessary and appropriate; 

(10) to carry property for accounting purposes other than acquisition date values; 

(11) to borrow money on such terms and conditions and from such sources as the board deems 
advisable, to mortgage and pledge trust assets as collateral; 

(12) to make distributions or divisions of principal in kind; 

(13) to comprise, attribute, defend, enforce, release, settle or otherwise adjust claims in favor or 
against the trust, including claims for taxes, and to accept any property, either in total or partial 
satisfaction of any indebtedness or other obligation, and subject to the provisions of this act, to 
continue to hold the same for such period of time as the board may deem appropriate; 

(14) to manage or improve real property; and to abandon any property which the board 
determined not to be worth retaining; 

(15) to hold all or part of the trust property uninvested for such purposes and for such time as 
the board may deem appropriate; and 

(16) to extend the time for payment of any obligation to the trust. 

(d) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, all moneys paid to the trust in 
accordance with any zoning ordinance or by-law, exaction fee, or private contributions shall be 
paid directly into the trust and need not be appropriated or accepted and approved into the trust. 
General revenues appropriated into the trust become trust property and to be expended these 
funds need not be further appropriated. All moneys remaining in the trust at the end of any fiscal 
year, whether or not expended by the board within 1 year of the date they were appropriated 
into the trust, remain trust property. 



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, April 30, 2022 ARTICLE  
34 

 

52 | P a g e  

(e) The trust is a public employer and the members of the board are public employees for 
purposes of chapter 258. 

(f) The trust shall be deemed a municipal agency and the trustees special municipal employees, 
for purposes of chapter 268A. 

(g) The trust is exempt from chapters 59 and 62, and from any other provisions concerning 
payment of taxes based upon or measured by property or income imposed by the 
commonwealth or any political subdivision thereof. 

(h) The books and records of the trust shall be audited annually by an independent auditor in 
accordance with accepted accounting practices. 

(i) The trust is a governmental body for purposes of sections 23A, 23B and 23C of chapter 39. 

(j) The trust is a board of the city or town for purposes of chapter 30B and section 15A of 
chapter 40; but agreements and conveyances between the trust and agencies, boards, 
commissions, authorities, departments and public instrumentalities of the city or town shall be 
exempt from said chapter 30B. 

or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: At the April 24, 2001 Annual Town Meeting, Truro voters approved an article 
petitioning the General Court for special legislation to create an Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund. The legislation was approved and included as Chapter 274: An Act Authorizing the 
Town of Truro to Establish an Affordable Housing Trust Fund in the Acts of 2002. In 2005 the 
State passed Massachusetts General Law c.44, s.55c, effectively simplifying the process of 
establishing a local housing trust fund and setting guidelines for the trusts. This article would 
establish an Affordable Housing Trust under M.G.L. c.44, s55c, conforming the Town’s Trust 
with M.G.L. All existing funds from the original Housing Trust would be transferred to the 
M.G.L. c.44, s55c Trust by a vote of the Trustees (the Select Board). For an explanation of the 
various types of affordable-housing funds (existing and proposed), please see the definitions 
list on page 13. 

Finance Committee Recommendation 5 0 0 
Select Board Recommendation 5 0 0 

 

 

  



  Agenda Item: 7C2 

Affordable Housing-Related Funds 
 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund (EXISTING)— 
• Established by Act of Legislature in 2002 following Home Rule Petition in 2001. 
• There is no trust or board of trustees; the Fund is simply a separate account maintained by 

Treasurer known as the Affordable Housing Trust Fund.  
• Accepts appropriations by Town Meeting; proceeds from sale of Town property; sale of tax 

title foreclosure property. 
• Sums in Fund may be appropriated by Town Meeting (majority vote) for capital purchases 

of land or buildings “for purposes related to affordable housing.” 
• All other expenditures from Fund are by majority vote of Select Board “for purposes related 

to affordable housing.” The Select Board can accept/receive funds or property. 
• The Select Board cannot, on its own, use the Fund to purchase/own/manage property; 

sell/lease/convey property; disburse funds; borrow funds; or employ advisors/agents. 
 

 

Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund (ARTICLE 34-Approved Fund)— 
• Established in 2005 by the state legislature (MGL c.44, s.55c). 
• Trustees appointed by Select Board, no fewer than 5, includes the municipality’s chief 

executive officer (town manager). 
• Can accept/receive funds or property; purchase/own/manage property; sell/lease/convey 

property; disburse funds; borrow funds; and employ advisors/agents. 
 

 

Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund (EXISTING)— 
• Stabilization Fund (with no designated trust or board of trustees) was established at 2021 

Annual Town Meeting.  
• Fund has purpose of Affordable Housing (not further defined). 
• 2021 Annual Town Meeting voters approved an article dedicating 33% of the receipts of the 

annual local room occupancy excise tax to the Stabilization Fund. 
• As with any Special Purpose Stabilization Fund created under G.L. c. 40, s. 5B, 

appropriations from the Fund require a simple majority vote of Town Meeting. 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Planning  
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Barbara Carboni, Town Planner & Land 
Use Counsel 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote to Add Pharmacy Benefits Managers as Defendants in 
Opioid Litigation 
 
EXPLANATION:  
Authorization for amending complaint in opioid litigation to add certain Pharmacy Benefits 
Managers as defendants.                               

• According to a bulletin (attached) issued by the National Consortium representing 
government entities nationwide in opioid litigation, there may be an opportunity to add 
two Pharmacy Benefits Managers (Express Scripts and Optum RX) as defendants in the 
litigation. This is a new category of defendants.  
  

• In order to participate in any recovery obtained from these Pharmacy Benefits Managers 
(assuming the court allows the joining of these additional defendants), the Town must 
amend its complaint to include them as defendants. 
 

• The bulletin provides a deadline of Friday May 17, 2024 to confirm that Town agrees to the 
amendment of its complaint to include these defendants.             

                         
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Town will not be able to participate in any recovery against these 
defendants.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   MOTION TO authorize the Town Manager to convey to the National 
Consortium the Town’s agreement to amend the Town’s complaint to add the Pharmacy 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Benefits Managers as defendants. 
 
 ATTACHMENTS:    Opioid Litigation Bulletin dated April 26, 2024  
   Related email correspondence  
 



Agenda Item: 7D1









Agenda Item: 7D2









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Application for 281 Shore Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  Homeowner has submitted a curb cut application for 281 Shore Road.  For 
safety considerations, the original curb cut is proposed to be abandoned, and a new curb cut 
will be installed on the property. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Original curb cut will not be abandoned, and a new curb cut will 
not be installed. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Curb Cub Application for 281 Shore Road and 
Authorize the Chair to Sign Electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Curb cut application and supporting documents. 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  7E1





















1 
 

                                                       Agenda Item: 7F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote to Postpone Implementation of Paddlecraft and 
Nonmotorized Watercraft Storage Policy and Administrative Requirements 
 
EXPLANATION: At the April 9, 2024 Select Board Meeting, the Board approved the Paddlecraft 
Regulations, program and fees, excluding Hobie Cat storage. In these initial weeks of standing 
up the program, new issues related to accessibility and reasonable accommodations have 
been presented. With this new complication, coupled with the short timeline to manage the 
administrative processes associated with the program, the Administration has determined that 
this program is not currently ready to be implemented, and requests that the Board consider 
postponing the implementation of the administrative portions of the program including fee 
implementation. Racks could still be installed for this summer, offering an introduction to rack 
storage to the community through a first-come, first-serve program approach for this first 
year.  
 
The department will continue to work on the location for the paddle craft racks and non-
motorized watercraft storage areas, as well as the method of implementing a fair and just 
selection process for the program. Staff will present to the Board any necessary revisions to 
the Regulations in time for the 2025 Summer Season so that complete implementation of the 
program and Regulations can occur at that time.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  An incomplete program may be implemented, which may create 

 



2 
 

confusion and compliance difficulties.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO postpone implementation of the Paddlecraft and 
Nonmotorized Watercraft Storage Regulations and Administrative Requirements. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Materials from April 9, 2024 Select Board Meeting 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
PADDLE CRAFT RACK REGULATIONS 

2024 

Purpose: 
The Town of Truro Paddle Craft Rack regulations have been established to provide effective 
utilization of the Town’s coastal and inland water venues. This shall be done by controlling the 
placement of all vessels, establishing delineated rack spaces and annual removal.  These 
regulations will ensure that the fragile coastal environment is protected for all to benefit in the 
future.   

Requirements: 
The Town of Truro requires a current Paddle Craft Rack Permit for any vessel that is stored on 
the town owned racks or designated storage area.  

Fees:  
A Resident sticker is $35.00 per year (May 15 - October 15) per rack space or storage space. 
(Defined below).  

Permits: Issued annually. 

Locations: 
a) Great Hollow Beach, Great Hollow Rd, Truro, MA 02666
b) Corn Hill Beach, Corn Hill Rd, Truro, MA 02666

Applications: 
a) Applications will be accepted between January 1 through March 1 on the Beach Office

Department’s web page   https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office.
b) Each Paddle Craft Rack application must have its own application fee (cannot use one

check for multiple applications).
c) Applicants may only apply and receive (1) space per year.

Agenda Item: 7F1

https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office


  

 

Terms of use: 
a) Only one paddle craft vessel is permitted to occupy a rack space. 
b) Available May 15 - October 15 
c) Storage is only permitted in approved assigned rack space. 
d) No storage of other beach equipment i.e., umbrellas, beach toys, beach chairs… is 

allowed. These items will be confiscated.  
 
Permit Requirements:  

a) With limited space at each location, rack space must be actively used. 
b) Starting on July 1, any rack left empty for 14 continuous days or more will be forfeited, 

and that rack space will be offered to the next person on the waitlist. 
 
Suitable Vessel: 

a) A paddle craft that measures less than or equal to 20 feet long, 39 inches wide and 24 
inches high. 

b) Fits within the designated rack space 
c) Does not impair the use of the rack by other permit holders 
d) Does not negatively impact natural resources 
e) Does not exceed the structural capacity of the rack.  

 
Stickers:  

a) Must be current. 
b) Must match the rack number and location. 
c) Must be visible – the sticker shall be attached to the aft port side of the vessel above the 

waterline.  
d) Must have the owner’s name and contact information. 

 
 
Selection Process:  

a) A random selection process from all the applications received by March 1 will take place 
by the Deputy Community Service Director: Recreation and Beach, to fill rack space. 

b) Successful applicants will be sent a notification by email with an invoice .  
c) Payment is due within 30 days of being notified.  Failure to remit payment will result in 

the forfeiture of the space for that calendar year.  
d) Once payment is received, the sticker with the rack location, number and space will be 

mailed to the successful applicant.   Lower racks will be awarded to seniors and people 
with disabilities.   

e) The number will correspond with a number on the rack, designating the applicant’s rack 
location.  



  

 

f) If all spaces are not filled using the random selection process, additional spaces will be 
filled on a first come first served basis starting with any current waiting list.  

 
Waiting list:  

a) When all rack spaces are filled, a wait list will be established using the same random 
selection process.  

b) The wait list is for a calendar year only.  Spaces will be filled the following year using 
the same random selection process described above.   

 
Responsibilities:  

a) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for any lost, stolen, or damaged vessels 
stored on Town racks.  

b) The Town shall not be responsible for any injuries resulting from the raising or lowering 
of these vessels onto Town racks.  

c) Vessel owners/operators will be held responsible for any damage caused by them or their 
vessels.  

 
Permit Inspections:  
The Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will inspect all vessels stored on Town of Truro racks. 
If any vessel does not have the current, visible permit, the Program Supervisor – Beach Office 
will contact the Truro Department of Public Works to remove the vessel. At no time shall vessels 
be stored outside of the designated Town of Truro rack spaces.   
 
 

a) Non-permitted Vessel: Any vessel that is not in compliance with the regulations will be 
tagged with a violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact 
information.  

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 
c) If no notice is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 

stored at the DPW facility. 
d) There will be a $5.00 per day storage charge assessed, which must be paid before the 

vessel will be released to its owner.   
 
Abandoned Vessel: 

a) Any vessel that is left on the rack outside of the permitted dates (May 15 - October 15) 
without the permission of the Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will be tagged with a 
violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact information. 

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 



  

 

c) If no action is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 
stored at the Truro DPW facility. 

d) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for loss of property considered abandoned 
under this regulation.  

 
Vessel Storage:  

a) Any vessel removed will be held at the Truro DPW Facility until the owner has been 
notified, vessel is claimed, storage fees paid, or for one year at which time the vessel is 
considered an abandoned vessel and may be disposed of in the best interest of the Town 
of Truro.   

 
Violations: 
Any person who violates any provision of these regulations shall be punishable by a fine of up to 
$50.00 for each offense, and/or loss of ability to obtain a paddle craft storage rack permit for the 
following year. 
 
Storing a paddle craft or going into the water is a personal choice and people need to manage 
their own risk.    
 
To be eligible for a Paddle Craft Rack Sticker, the applicant must be one of the following: 

1.  A registered voter in the Town of Truro.  
2. Listed as a year-round resident on the Town of Truro Street listing. If not listed, a 

copy of a year-round lease or a letter from your landlord is required. Vehicles must be 
registered in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts 
RMV records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with 
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 90, Section 26A, within 30 days of an address 
change you must notify the MA RMV. 

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year-round 
address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year-round address on a 
Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.  
6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.  
7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity. 
8. Possess a valid Beach Sticker to park in the town owned beach parking lots from the 

3rd Saturday in June to Labor Day, between the hours of 9:00 am and 4:00 pm. 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
NON-MOTORIZED WATERCRAFT 

STORAGE REGULATIONS 
2024 

Purpose: 
The Town of Truro Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Regulations have been established to 
provide effective utilization of the Town’s coastal and inland water venues. This shall be done by 
controlling the placement of all vessels, establishing delineated storage spaces and annual 
removal.  These regulations will ensure that the fragile coastal environment is protected for all to 
benefit in the future.   

Requirements: 
The Town of Truro requires a current Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Permit for any vessel 
that is stored at the designated storage areas.  

Fees:  
A Resident sticker is $45.00 per year (May 15 - October 15) per storage space. (Defined below). 

Permits: Issued annually. 

Locations: 
a) Corn Hill Beach, Corn Hill Rd, Truro, MA 02666

Applications: 
a) Applications will be accepted between January 1 through March 1 on the Beach Office

Department’s web page   https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office.
b) Each Watercraft Storage application must have its own application fee (cannot use one

check for multiple applications).
c) Applicants may only apply and receive (1) space per year.

Agenda Item: 7F1

https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office


  

 

Terms of use: 
a) Only one watercraft vessel is permitted to occupy a storage space. 
b) Available May 15 - October 15 
c) Storage is only permitted at designated spaces. 
d) No storage of other beach equipment i.e., umbrellas, beach toys, beach chairs… is 

allowed. These items will be confiscated.  
 
Permit Requirements:  

a) With limited space at each location, storage space must be actively used. 
b) Starting on July 1, any space left empty for 14 continuous days or more will be forfeited, 

and that storage space will be offered to the next person on the waitlist. 
 
Suitable Vessel: 

a) Fits within the designated storage space (20’ x 10’). 
b) Does not impair the use of other storage space permit holders. 
c) Does not negatively impact natural resources. 

 
Stickers:  

a) Must be current. 
b) Must match the storage space number and location and permit information. 
c) Must be visible – the sticker shall be attached to the aft port side of the vessel above the 

waterline.  
 
 
Selection Process:  

a) A random selection process from all the applications received by March 1 will take place 
by the Deputy Community Service Director: Recreation and Beach, to fill storage spaces. 

b) Successful applicants will be sent a notification by email with an invoice .  
c) Payment is due within 30 days of being notified.  Failure to remit payment will result in 

the forfeiture of the space for that calendar year.  
d) Once payment is received, the sticker with the storage space location and number will be 

mailed to the successful applicant.   
e) The number will correspond with a number on the storage space.  
f) If all spaces are not filled using the random selection process, additional spaces will be 

filled on a first come first served basis starting with any current waiting list.  
 
 
 
 



  

 

Waiting list:  
a) When all storage spaces are filled, a wait list will be established using the same random 

selection process.  
b) The wait list is for a calendar year only.  Spaces will be filled the following year using 

the same random selection process described above.   
 
Responsibilities:  

a) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for any lost, stolen, or damaged vessels 
stored at town owned storage spaces. 

b) The town shall not be responsible for any injuries resulting from moving watercraft to the 
designated storage areas.  

c) Vessel owners/operators will be held responsible for any damage caused by them or their 
vessels.  

 
Permit Inspections:  
The Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will inspect all vessels stored at Town of Truro storage 
locations. If any vessel does not have the current, visible permit, the Program Supervisor – Beach 
Office will contact the Truro Department of Public Works to remove the vessel. At no time shall 
vessels be stored outside of the designated Town of Truro storage areas.   
 
 

a) Non-permitted Vessel: Any vessel that is not in compliance with the regulations will be 
tagged with a violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact 
information.  

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 
c) If no notice is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 

stored at the DPW facility. 
d) There will be a $5.00 per day storage charge assessed, which must be paid before the 

vessel will be released to its owner.   
 
Abandoned Vessel: 

a) Any vessel that is left in the designated storage area outside of the permitted dates (May 
15 - October 15) without the permission of the Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will 
be tagged with a violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact 
information. 

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 
c) If no action is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 

stored at the Truro DPW facility. 



  

 

d) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for loss of property considered abandoned 
under this regulation.  

 
Vessel Storage:  

a) Any vessel removed will be held at the Truro DPW Facility until the owner has been 
notified, vessel is claimed, storage fees paid, or for one year at which time the vessel is 
considered an abandoned vessel and may be disposed of in the best interest of the Town 
of Truro.   

 
Violations: 
Any person who violates any provision of these regulations shall be punishable by a fine of up to 
$50.00 for each offense, and/or loss of ability to obtain a storage space permit for the following 
year. 
 
Storing a watercraft or going into the water is a personal choice and people need to manage 
their own risk.    
 
To be eligible for a Resident Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Sticker, the applicant must be 
one of the following: 

1.  A registered voter in the Town of Truro.  
2. Listed as a year-round resident on the Town of Truro Street listing. If not listed, a 

copy of a year-round lease or a letter from your landlord is required. Vehicles must be 
registered in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts 
RMV records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with 
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 90, Section 26A, within 30 days of an address 
change you must notify the MA RMV. 

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year-round 
address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year-round address on a 
Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.  
6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.  
7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity. 
8. Possess a valid Beach Sticker to park in the town owned beach parking lots from the 

3rd Saturday in June to Labor Day, between the hours of 9:00 am and 4:00 pm. 
 
 



Proposed Rack Placement 

(2) Racks

(6) Paddle Craft / Rack

Rack Dimensions

7’x 17’ 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Great Hollow Beach 

GREAT HOLLOW BEACH 

Agenda Item: 7F1



CORN HILL BEACH 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Corn Hill Beach 

Proposed Rack Placement 

3 Racks 

 6 Paddle Craft / Rack 

Rack Dimensions 

7’x 17’ 

Proposed Non-motorized 

Watercraft Storage Area 

5 Spaces 

50’ x 20’ 



CORN HILL BEACH 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Program 2024 

Corn Hill Beach 

Corn Hill Beach - 2023 Corn Hill Beach - 2023 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Select Board   
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Approval of Charge of Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory 
Committee 
 
EXPLANATION: At the Special Town Meeting (scheduled for October 21, 2023 and held on May 
4, 2024), Article 5: Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Recommendations and Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
were approved by voters. To ensure input and feedback from the community on the next 
steps of design and development of the Walsh Property, the Ad Hoc Walsh Advisory 
Committee will be established to serve as a conduit between Town administration and the 
community, conduct outreach to inform and receive feedback from the community, assist in 
reviewing future demand for housing for the committee, and provide quarterly development 
progress reports on decisions made relating to the Walsh Property on environmental, zoning, 
and land use decisions by federal and state agencies, Cape Cod Commission and the Town’s 
four regulatory bodies. 
 At tonight’s meeting, the Board may wish to formally approve the charge included in the 
2023 Special Town Meeting Warrant (as Town Meeting may only recommend the 
establishment of advisory committees). Upon approval of the charge, the openings for the five 
(5) members and one (1) alternate member may be advertised.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee charge will not 
be approved and the seats will not be advertised.  
 

 

Agenda Item:  7G 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
charge and direct staff to begin advertising for membership. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2023 Special Town Meeting Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory 
Committee 

2. Draft Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
6 

 

21 | P a g e  

Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
To see if the Town will vote to establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
to be charged as follows: 

Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee  

The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by 
the Select Board for a definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee 
will be composed of at-large members where the Select Board will attempt to appoint a 
demographically diverse membership that best represents the broad and critical 
interests of the community. Should the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee not 
achieve their charge and purpose for which they were created, they may be reappointed 
for additional one-year terms until the charge is complete. The Committee shall function 
in conformance with the Town Charter.  

The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet 
at least annually or as requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager (as 
an ex officio member of the Committee) or the Town Manager’s designee and with the 
appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder Committees to:  

a) Discuss the progress of implementation of the Town Meeting approved Walsh 
Property Plan and serve as a communications conduit between Town administration 
and the community and conduct outreach and engagement activities to keep the 
community informed on the progress of Walsh Property development.  
b) Review and collaborate with the Truro Housing Authority to update the Truro 
Housing Production Plan to reflect the current housing demand and make 
recommendations for future housing unit production levels for the second phase of the 
Walsh Property development based on the updated housing demand levels identified in 
the revised Housing Production Plan (HPP). 
c) Two members will participate on the request for proposals (RFP) evaluation 
committee and aid the Chief Procurement Officer in making recommendations for the 
final selection of development proposals for the Walsh Property.  
d) The Committee shall provide quarterly progress reports as needed, advice, and 
counsel to the Select Board regarding the development of the Walsh Property. These 
reports will include progress and decisions made related to the Walsh Property on 
environmental, zoning, and land use decisions by federal and state agencies, Cape Cod 
Commission, and the Town’s four regulatory bodies.  

The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the 
Committee) or the DPW Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the 
development and implementation of the development process.  

Agenda Item: 7G1



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
6 

 

22 | P a g e  

The quarterly report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to 
include those aspects of the Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems 
appropriate in the annual update of Truro’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), Annual 
Report, and future Town Meeting votes to fund related Walsh Property capital projects.    

or take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: A petitioned article has been submitted asking the Town to establish a committee for the 
next stages of the Walsh property design and development. The committee is proposed to be 
established following Town Meeting decision on the Walsh Property Plan. This petitioned article 
mandates the make-up of the committee, requires enforcement responsibilities that are the authority 
of other Town regulatory bodies, and requires appropriate staff support without identifying a specific 
funding source to accomplish said support. In accordance with Massachusetts General Law and the 
Town Charter, Town Meeting may only recommend the establishment of advisory committees, may not 
make mandatory the designated make-up of a newly established and appointed committee, may not 
give regulatory enforcement authorities already given to other Town bodies, nor expend funds without 
approval of the Select Board and an appropriation. To ensure input and feedback from the community 
on the next steps of design and development of the Walsh Property, the Select Board prepared this 
alternative article that would allow for the establishment of an Ad Hoc Walsh Advisory Committee that 
would serve as a conduit between Town administration and the community, conduct outreach to 
inform and receive feedback from the community, assist in reviewing future demand for housing for the 
Town of Truro, direct two members to participate on the request for proposals (RFP) evaluation 
committee, and provide quarterly development progress reports on decisions made related to the 
Walsh Property on environmental, zoning, and land use decisions by federal and state agencies, Cape 
Cod Commission, and the Town’s four regulatory bodies. 

 In Favor Not In Favor Abstain 

Select Board Recommendation 5 0 0 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
Adopted: May 14, 2024 

 
 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 6 of the October 21, 2023 
Special Town Meeting (held on May 4, 2024), the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh 
Property Advisory Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 
 

Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by 
the Select Board for a definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee 
will be composed of at-large members where the Select Board will attempt to appoint a 
demographically diverse membership that best represents the broad and critical 
interests of the community. Should the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee not 
achieve their charge and purpose for which they were created, they may be reappointed 
for additional one-year terms until the charge is complete. The Committee shall function 
in conformance with the Town Charter.  
 
The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet 
at least annually or as requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager (as 
an ex officio member of the Committee) or the Town Manager’s designee and with the 
appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder Committees to:  

a) Discuss the progress of implementation of the Town Meeting approved 
Walsh Property Plan and serve as a communications conduit between Town 
administration and the community and conduct outreach and engagement 
activities to keep the community informed on the progress of Walsh Property 
development.  
b) Review and collaborate with the Truro Housing Authority to update the 
Truro Housing Production Plan to reflect the current housing demand and make 
recommendations for future housing unit production levels for the second phase 
of the Walsh Property development based on the updated housing demand 
levels identified in the revised Housing Production Plan (HPP). 
c) Two members will participate on the request for proposals (RFP) 
evaluation committee and aid the Chief Procurement Officer in making 
recommendations for the final selection of development proposals for the Walsh 
Property.  

Agenda Item: 7G2 



 

d) The Committee shall provide quarterly progress reports as needed, 
advice, and counsel to the Select Board regarding the development of the Walsh 
Property. These reports will include progress and decisions made related to the 
Walsh Property on environmental, zoning, and land use decisions by federal and 
state agencies, Cape Cod Commission, and the Town’s four regulatory bodies.  

 
The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the 
Committee) or the DPW Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the 
development and implementation of the development process.  
 
The quarterly report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include 
those aspects of the Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the 
annual update of Truro’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), Annual Report, and future Town 
Meeting votes to fund related Walsh Property capital projects.    
 
 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair  Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 
Robert Weinstein 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Approval of May 29, 2024 Annual Town Election Warrant Posting, Early Voting and Early 
Voting Schedule, Police Detail and Election Officer Appointments 
 
EXPLANATION: The following approvals are needed from the Select Board related to the 
Annual Town Election scheduled for May 29, 2024: 
 
Approval of Election Warrant Posting 
The Posting of the Election Warrant is included for the Board’s approval. The Constable is 
scheduled and will be ready to post in accordance with Massachusetts General Law. A sample 
ballot for the Annual Town Election is also included. 
 
Approval of Early Voting and Early Voting Schedule 
The State does not mandate that Early In-Person Voting be held for local elections, but the 
Board of Registrars may choose to have Early In-Person Voting. 
 
The Board is recommending the following dates and times for Early In-Person Voting: 
Saturday, May 18th from 9am to 5pm (Also the last day to register to vote in the election) 
Tuesday, May 21st from Noon to 4pm 
Wednesday, May 22nd from Noon to 4pm 
Thursday, May 23rd from Noon to 4pm 
 
Early In-Person Voting would be held in the Town Clerk’s Office in the Truro Town Hall. 
 
Delegating Designation of Police Officers at Precinct 

 

Agenda Item:  7H 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

In accordance with MGL Chapter 54, Section 72/Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022, the Select 
Board, in consultation with its election officers and registrars, shall detail a sufficient number 
of police officers or constables for each building that contains the polling place for 1 or more 
precincts at every election therein to preserve order and to protect the election officers and 
supervisors from any interference with their duties and to aid in enforcing the laws relating to 
elections. 
Staff recommends that the designation of the number of police officers be delegated to the 
Police Chief. 
 
Election Officer Appointments 
Appointment of six election officers is required. Normally these appointments would take 
place in June, but Election Officers are needed for upcoming elections. The last appointments 
the Board made were temporary so that there were officers in place for the March 5, 2024 
Presidential Primary Election. The appointments made tonight will expire in June of 2025, 
which will align the appointments with the schedule designated by MGL. June 24, 2025 is a 
regularly scheduled Select Board meeting, which is the date these appointments will expire. 
 
There should be, as equally as possible, a representation of both leading political parties. The 
Republican Town Committee has been invited to submit the names of enrolled Republicans to 
serve as Election Officers. As there is currently no Democratic Town Committee, the Clerk is 
submitting the names of possible candidates as well. The names of candidates approved by 
the Board of Registrars with recommendations will be presented to the Select Board on May 
14, 2024. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Required actions for the 2024 Annual Town Election will not be 
taken and the Town will be out of compliance with Massachusetts General Law. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   

1. Motion to approve the warrant for the Annual Town Election on May 29, 2024 and 
authorize electronic signature. 

2. Motion to approve the Posting of the Warrant for the Annual Town Election on May 29, 
2024 and authorize electronic signature. 

3. Motion to approve the request of the Board of Registrars for the Town of Truro to hold 



3 
 

Early In-Person voting for the May 29, 2024 Annual Town Election on May 18th from 9am 
to 5pm and on May 21st, 22nd and 23rd from Noon to 4pm for a total of 20 hours for the 
week. 

4. Motion to Delegate the Chief of Police to Designate the number of Police Officers at 
Precinct 1 and Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1. 

5. Motion to appoint the election officers recommended by the Board of Registrars for a 
term expiring June 25, 2025. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Warrant Posting for May 29, 2024 Annual Town Election 
2. Sample Ballot for 2024 Annual Town Election  
3. Memo from Town Clerk re: Police Detail  
4. Recommended appointments for Election Officers (to be presented at the meeting) 



 

 
A N N UA L  T OW N  E L E C T I O N  

WEDNESDAY, MAY 29, 2024  FROM 7:00 A.M. TO 8:00 P.M.                     
TRURO COMMUNITY CENTER 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Barnstable, ss. 
To the Constable for the Town of Truro 
 
Greetings: 
 In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the said Town who 
are qualified to vote in a Town Election, to vote at Truro Community Center, 7 Standish Way, Truro, MA on Wednesday, May 
29, 2024 from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm for the following Town offices and questions: 
  
  #  OFFICE    TERM 
  
  2  Select Board    3 year   
 
  3  School Committee   3 year 
  
  2   Library Trustee    3 year 
 
  1  Cemetery Commission   3 year 
 
  1  Planning Board    3 year 
 
 

QUESTION 1 
 
Shall the Town of Truro approve the charter amendment proposed by Town Meeting 
summarized below? 
 
   Yes_______   No_______ 
 
SUMMARY: The proposed Charter amendment, approved under Article 42 of the April 25, 
2023 Annual Town Meeting, will amend Chapter 5, Section 4-2, to authorize the Town 
Manager to appoint the Library Director only after consultation with the Board of Library 
Trustees. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: 7H1 



You are hereby directed to serve these warrants, by posting duly-attested copies in Town Hall, the United States 
Post Offices, two other public places in Truro and two other public places in North Truro, seven days, at least, 
before the date of  said meetings. 
 
Hereto fail not and make due return of  the warrants, together with your doings thereon, to the Town Clerk, at time 
and place of  said meetings.  Given unto our hands this 7th day of  May in the Year of  our Lord, Two Thousand and 
Twenty-Four. 
 
We, the members of  the Select Board of  the Town of  Truro, have read the warrant for the Annual Town Election 
to be held from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. on May 29, 2024, at the Truro Community Center. 
 
Acting in capacity of  the Select Board we do hereby grant approval of  and permission for the above mentioned 
warrant.

SELECT BOARD 
TOWN OF TRURO 

 
 
A TRUE COPY, ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Elisabeth Verde 
Town Clerk 
Date of Posting:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Select Board: I have served this warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof at the following places: Truro Post 
Office, N. Truro Post Office, Truro Public Safety Facility, Truro Public Library, Truro Transfer Station, Truro 
Central School, Truro Community Center, and Truro Town Hall. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________   __________________________________ 
Constable       Date 

 
Kristen M. Reed, Chair 
 
 
Susan H. Areson, Vice-Chair 
 
 
John R. Dundas, Clerk 
 
 
Robert M. Weinstein 
 
 
Stephanie J. Rein 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNUAL 
TOWN 

ELECTION 

 
 

OFFICIAL 
BALLOT 

 

Commonwealth 
of 

Massachusetts 
 

Town of 
Truro 

 

Wednesday, May 29th, 2024 
 

 
 

Elisabeth Verde 
Town Clerk 

 
 

 
  

Agenda Item: 7H2

SAMPLE



INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTERS 

TO VOTE FOR A CANDIDATE, MARK A CROSS [X] IN THE SQUARE AT THE RIGHT OF YOUR CHOICE 

TO VOTE FOR A PERSON NOT ON THE BALLOT, WRITE THAT PERSON’S NAME AND RESIDENCE 
ADDRESS IN THE BLANK SPACE PROVIDED AND MARK A CROSS [X] IN THE SQUARE AT THE RIGHT 

 TO VOTE ON A QUESTION, MARK A CROSS (X) IN THE SQUARE AT THE RIGHT OF YES OR NO 
 
 
 

   SELECT BOARD, Three Years 
Vote for not more 

than TWO 
    SUSAN GIRARD-IRWIN   10 Fair Winds Passage 

 
 

    KEVIN GRUNWALD                  1 Longnook Drive  

    TIMOTHY HICKEY                      32 Hopkins Way  

    NANCY MEDOFF                       149 Collins Road  

WRITE IN  
 

 

 WRITE IN   

 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE, Three Years 
Vote for not more 

than THREE 
VIDA RICHTER 
(Candidate for re-election) 

6 Snows Road 
 

 

WRITE IN   

WRITE IN   

WRITE IN   

 

LIBRARY TRUSTEE, Three Years 
Vote for not more 

than TWO 
KEITH ALTHAUS 
(Candidate for re-election) 

46 Shore Road 
 

 

KAITLIN BLEHM 
(Candidate for re-election) 

 12 N Union Field Road 
 

 

WRITE IN   

WRITE IN   

 

CEMETERY COMMISSION, Three Years 

Vote for not 
more than 

ONE 
ROBERT MASSON 
(Candidate for re-election) 

20 Windigo Lane 
 

 

WRITE IN   

 
 

PLANNING BOARD, Three Years 
Vote for not more 

than ONE 
ANNE GREENBAUM 
(Candidate for re-election) 

22 Gospel Path 
 

 

WRITE IN   

 
 

 
 
 

QUESTION 1:  Shall the Town of Truro approve the charter 
amendment proposed by Town Meeting summarized 
below?  

YES  

 

NO  

 

SUMMARY:  The proposed Charter amendment, 
approved under Article 42 of the April 25, 2023 Annual 
Town Meeting, will amend Chapter 5, Section 4-2, to 
authorize the Town Manager to appoint the Library 
Director only after consultation with the Board of Library 
Trustees. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 SAMPLE



  Agenda Item: 7H3 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2012, Truro, MA 02666 

Town Clerk 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

To: Select Board 
From: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
Date: May 10, 2024 
Subject: Police Detail for the Annual Town Election on May 29, 2024 
 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022 (the Votes Act), the Select Board must vote to: 
 
Delegate the Police Chief to Designate the number of Police Officers at Precinct 1 and Designate 
which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1. 
 
The proposed motion is as follows: 
 
“Move that the Select Board Delegate the Truro Chief of Police to Designate the number of 
Police Officers at Precinct 1 and Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 
1.” 
 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Approval of Special Town Election Date and Special Town 
Election Ballot Questions 
 
EXPLANATION: With the Special and Annual Town Election complete, ballot questions were 
able to be drafted. The Board may call a Special Town Election for a date not less than 35 days 
from approving the ballot question but no later than September 15, 2024. 
 
At tonight’s meeting, the Select Board may approve the ballot and select a Special Town 
Election date. If a date is not chosen at tonight’s meeting, the ballot questions should still be 
approved, and the Board may consider an election date at a subsequent meeting. Once the 
date is set, a future Select Board agenda item will be included to approve the posting of the 
warrant and other election-related required motions. 
 
The ballot questions have been reviewed and approved by Town Counsel and Bond Counsel. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  2023 Annual Town Meeting Free Cash Transfer (Article 
6, Section 5) 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The ballot questions will not be approved. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2024 Special Town Election Ballot and to call 
the 2024 Special Town Election for {{INSERT DATE HERE}}. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2024 Special Town Election Ballot 

 

Agenda Item:  7I 
 
 
 
 



SPECIAL 
TOWN 

ELECTION 

OFFICIAL 
BALLOT 

Commonwealth 
of 

Massachusetts 

Town of 
Truro 

{{DATE}}, 2024 

Elisabeth Verde 
Town Clerk 

DRAFT

Agenda Item: 7I1



 TO VOTE ON A QUESTION, MARK A CROSS (X) IN THE SQUARE AT THE RIGHT OF YES OR NO 
 
 

QUESTION 1:  Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to 
exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one-
half, so-called, the amounts required to pay for the bonds 
issued in order to pay costs of engineering services, 
construction, and repairs related to the HVAC system and 
roof repairs at Truro Central School, including, but not 
limited to, the flat rubber roof with associated components, 
all HVAC ventilation components and heating system and 
controls, and for the payment of all other costs incidental 
and related thereto? 

YES  

 

NO  

 

QUESTION 2:  Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to 
exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one-
half, so-called, the amounts required to pay for the bonds 
issued in order to pay costs of engineering and related 
services for a new Department of Public Works Facility 
predominately at the Town Hall Hill site (excluding the 340 
Route 6 site), including the payment of all costs incidental 
and related thereto? 

YES  

 
NO  

 

QUESTION 3:  Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to 
assess an additional One Hundred Thirteen Thousand, 
One Hundred Fifty-eight dollars and no cents 
($113,158.00) in real estate and personal property taxes 
to supplement the operating budget for the purpose of 
hiring a human resources coordinator for the fiscal year 
beginning July first, two thousand and twenty-four? 

YES  

 

NO  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTION 4:  Shall the Town of Truro be allowed to 
exempt from the provisions of proposition two and one-
half, so-called, the amounts required to pay for the bonds 
issued in order to pay costs associated with engineering 
services, construction, and remediation related to tidal 
restoration and drainage improvements at Mill Pond, 
including, but not limited to, the removal and replacement 
of a failed 36 inch culvert on Mill Pond Road, and for the 
payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto? 

YES  

 

NO  

 

 

DRAFT



1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 8A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM: Request to Close Highland Rd at North Truro Center for Truro Treasures Weekend-Truro 
Treasures Block Party on September 21, 2024 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Event Notification Form from the MADOT for the Truro Treasures Block 
Party needs to be signed by the Chair with authorization by the Select Board Members. 
Department Heads have reviewed the application and authorized the request.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Police detail is covered by the Truro Treasures non-
profit.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will not be a Truro Treasures Block Party in North Truro 
Center.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Select Board Chair to sign the MADOT Event 
Notification Form on behalf of the Select Board for September 21, 2024.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. MADOT Event Notification Form 

 



                Consent Agenda Item: 8A1



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration/Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 14, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of 2024 Seasonal Business License: American Youth 
Hostels Inc.-Lodging License 
 
EXPLANATION:  American Youth Hostels Inc. has submitted their application for a Lodging 
License for the 2024 season. 
These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  If 
you approve these licenses for renewal, they will be issued only upon compliance with all 
regulations, receipt of the necessary documents, fees and proof of taxes paid in full for the 
fiscal year.  There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2023. 

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License American Youth Hostels Inc. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, this business will not have the required 
permitting to operate.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to approve the Lodging License for American Youth Hostels Inc. and to sign 
electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2024 Seasonal Application for American Youth Hostels Inc. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8C 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8C1















04.29.2024 



Page 1 of 11 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  8D 

February 27, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Elisabeth Verde-
Town Clerk; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Emily Beebe-Health & Conservation Agent; Brian Massa 
(Consultant at Horsely Witten Group); Brian Dunne (Truro Resident); Clint Kershaw (Truro Resident); Jon 
Slater (Truro Voter); Tim Hickey (Truro Voter); Orion Z. White (Applicant); Brian Boyle (Applicant for Ad 
Hoc Building Committee); Michael Cohen (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee); Anthony Garrett 
(Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee); Bob Higgins-Steele (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building 
Committee); Clinton Kershaw (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee); Christopher Lucy (Applicant 
for Ad Hoc Building Committee); Todd Schwebel (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee); Brian Boyle 
(Chair of the Energy Committee); Bob Higgins-Steele (Member of the Energy Committee); Clinton 
Kershaw (Lead Petitioner); Planning Board Chair Rich Roberts; Planning Board Vice Chair Anne 
Greenbaum 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Due to the weather, Chair Reed also noted that this meeting 
would not be live-streamed but would be recorded. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Mr. Dunne, Mr. Kershaw, 
Mr. Slater, Town Manager Tangeman (response to Mr. Slater public comments regarding Public Records 
Requests), and Mr. Hickey.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Renewal of an Aquaculture Shellfish Grant License for Grant #16-20, Five-Acres in the Aquaculture 
Development Area, Orion Z. White, 27 Longnook Road, Truro, MA 

At 5:16 pm, Chair Reed read the public notice and opened the hearing. Chair Reed also disclosed that 
Mr. White was a former employee of Chequessett Chocolate so she recused herself from voting on the 
application but would run the public hearing. Chair Reed recognized Mr. White who presented the 



Page 2 of 11 
 

purpose of his application. Members voiced their support for Mr. White following Mr. White’s 
presentation. 

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to comment on this matter and there were none. 

Member Weinstein made a motion to close the public hearing in this matter. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to renew the five-acre Shellfish Aquaculture Grant License in the 
Aquaculture Development Area for Orion White for five (5) years ending February 27, 2029.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Abstained 
So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries.  

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Election Officers 
Presenter: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Clerk Verde who presented this topic and an update to the Members. Town 
Clerk Verde provided and read aloud a list of eight individuals who she recommended for these 
appointments. Town Clerk Verde recommended the following individuals along with her justifications 
for the following appointments with a temporary term that will expire on April 23, 2024 (may be 
extended if necessary): 
 

1. William Rex McKinsey – Warden 
2. Hannah Gonsalves – Deputy Warden 
3. Shawn Grunwald – Clerk  
4. Erin Sullivan-Silva – Deputy Clerk 
5. Michelle Jarusiewicz – Inspector 
6. June Hopf – Inspector 
7. Mary Abt – Deputy Inspector 



Page 3 of 11 
 

8. Michael Kaelberer - Deputy Inspector 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint William Rex McKinsey to the position of Warden for a 
temporary term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Hannah Gonsalves to the position of Deputy Warden for a 
temporary term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Shawn Grunwald to the position of Clerk for a temporary 
term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Erin Sullivan-Silva to the position of Deputy Clerk for a 
temporary term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Michelle Jarusiewicz to the position of Inspector for a 
temporary term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 



Page 4 of 11 
 

Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to appoint June Hopf to the position of Inspector for a temporary 
term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Mary Abt to the position of Deputy Inspector for a 
temporary term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to appoint Michael Kaelberer to the position of Deputy Inspector for 
a temporary term which will expire on April 23, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Interview and Possible Appointment of Ad Hoc Building Committee – For the Future DPW Facility 
 
Chair Reed announced the process for the applicants and noted that one applicant, Leif Hamnquist, was 
unavailable this evening and would be interviewed at a later meeting. A vote will be taken this evening 
by the Members to appoint an individual as the Energy Committee representative to the Ad Hoc Building 



Page 5 of 11 
 

Committee. The vote for the remaining Ad Hoc Building Committee vacancies will be taken once all of 
the interviews are completed at a later meeting.  
 
The following individuals, in alphabetical order, were interviewed by the Select Board utilizing a 
standardized question format and the Members could ask additional questions once the standard 
questions were asked and answered: 
 

1. Brian Boyle (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee) 
2. Michael Cohen (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee) 
3. Anthony Garrett (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee) 
4. Bob Higgins-Steele (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee) 
5. Clinton Kershaw (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee – withdrew during the interview) 
6. Christopher Lucy (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee) 
7. Todd Schwebel (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee) 

 
Following the interviews, Members discussed the experience of Mr. Boyle and Mr. Higgins-Steele to 
determine which of these two individuals would be nominated as the Energy Committee member on the 
Ad Hoc Building Committee. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to appoint Bob Higgins-Steele as the Energy Committee member 
on the Ad Hoc Building Committee for a term expiring on June 30, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed reiterated that the vote on the final five members and the alternate member 
for the Ad Hoc Building Committee would be taken at a future meeting. 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Energy Committee Quarterly Report 
Presenters: Brian Boyle, Chair and Bob Higgins-Steele, Member 
 
Chair Boyle and Member Higgins-Steele presented the Quarterly Report to the Members. Highlights 
included: Town Staff Coordination and the CIP, Solar Revenue Generation, PowerOptions, Enterprise 
Fund Accounting, and Green Communities.  

TABLED ITEMS 

None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 



Page 6 of 11 
 

A. Discussion and Possible Vote on Warrant Article for 2024 Annual Town Meeting to Acquire 2 Sandpit 
Road (Noon’s Property) 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral noted that Health & Conservation Agent Beebe and Mr. Massa were also present. 
DPW Director Cabral then provided an update on the $6M appraisal for the 23.75 acreage to include the 
roadway to the sandpit. If approved at the Town Meeting, the purchase of the property would give the 
Town the ability to use the sand in order to perform dune replenishment and beach nourishment due 
to erosion. 
 
The highlighted topics discussed among the Members, DPW Director Cabral, Mr. Massa, and Health & 
Conservation Agent Beebe included: the soil and water testing conducted and the results of the testing; 
the detection of PFAS in one water well that was not disclosed by the current owner; the increased 
consumption of sand for commercial and residential purposes (growing at 6% annually according to a 
United Nations report); no PFAS detected in the soil samples; a summary of PFAS detected and whether 
those detections exceeded or were below the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources’ 
Groundwater (GW) Protection Regulations; a review of downgraded property status; and the Town’s 
annual cost for the purchase of sand ranges from $10,000-$60,000 depending on the amount of snow 
removal and adverse environmental factors affecting the Town’s beaches.    
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion direct staff to work with Town Counsel and Bond Counsel to 
develop an article to authorize the purchase and borrowing for 2 Sandpit Road. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Following the vote, Chair Reed read aloud an excerpt from M.G.L. that noted that the Select Board is the 
chief executive policy making agency for the town. During the most recent Budget Task Force budgeting 
process, Town departments requested four new positions.  
 
B. Discussion and Possible Vote on New Positions 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided background information for each position, the justification for each 
position, and the funding mechanisms for each position.  
 
The positions requested are in rank order of priority: Assistant Town Clerk, Human Resources 
Coordinator, Climate Action Coordinator, and Housing Coordinator. 
 
The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the following 
highlighted topics: the adequacy of the job description, preferred education, and the salary range for 
the requested Assistant Town Clerk role; consideration of the Assistant Town Clerk role be a contract 
position for a pilot program to better gauge utilization over the next year that may result, if needed, to a 



Page 7 of 11 
 

fulltime position; the definition of the human resources term “onboarding”; the previous commitment 
by the Select Board to put the Climate Action Coordinator role (salary range is $60,000-$80,000) on a 
Warrant article and the role would  funded by solar revenues and under the supervision of the Health & 
Conservation Agent); and the consideration of funding for the Housing Coordinator position without 
taxpayer monies but by using rental registration fees. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct the Town staff to prepare draft articles for all positions for Town 
meeting consideration and vote. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Discussion on Petitioned Articles for 2024 Annual Town Meeting Related to Snow Removal on Private 
Roads 
Presenter: Clint Kershaw, Lead Petitioner 
 
Mr. Kershaw was joined by DPW Director Cabral as the two have collaborated on these proposed 
petitioned articles since October 2023. Mr. Kershaw presented background information, provided a brief 
cost analysis, and other Cape Cod towns which remove snow on private roads. 
 
The Members, DPW Director Cabral, and Mr. Kershaw discussed the following highlighted topics: 
concerns by citizens who reside on public roads paying the additional expenses associated with snow 
removal on private roads; Truro has 37 miles of Town-owned roads and 34 miles of private roads which 
would add an additional $46,000 to the annual snow removal cost of $51,000 for a projected total cost 
of $97,000; Truro is one of several Cape Cod towns which do not plow private roads; the criteria that 
private roads must meet to be eligible for snow removal and the impact on Town vehicles; liability issues 
for the Town and the recourse of private road homeowners if the Town does not adequately remove the 
snow from the private roads; the intent of HOAs and the responsibility of HOAs to maintain the private 
roads and remove snow from the private roads; the clearance of public roads would be the priority for 
the DPW and private roads would be secondary; the need of a second DPW vehicle to remove the snow 
from the private roads; the issue of Town rights of passage, deeds, and easements; and how to address 
the situations where homeowners living on private roads do not want the Town to plow their private 
roads. 
 
Chair Reed asked the Members if they wanted to work on this petitioned article this year and the 
Members unanimously agreed that they did not. Members noted that this petitioned article was not 
ready for Select Board consideration, expressed concerns about the projected costs, and the potential of 
associated legal implications. 
 
Chair Reed thanked Mr. Kershaw and encouraged him to continue working on this petitioned article. 
 
D. Discussion and Possible Vote on Fractional and Corporate Ownership Articles for 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting 



Page 8 of 11 
 

Presenter: Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
Chair Reed introduced this discussion to the Members and noted that the Planning Board was in support 
of these articles. Chair Reed stated there may be an opportunity to educate the public about these 
articles on Monday, March 4, 2024, or Tuesday, March 5, 2024, during a public forum. 
 
Chair Reed introduced her concerns regarding fractional and corporate ownership: the impact on local 
housing authority when real estate is purchased by corporations; community displacement; economic 
dependence; infrastructure strain, loss of local character; environmental impact; regulatory concerns; 
employment practices; gentrification; and the issue of long-term sustainability.  
 
Planning Board Chair Roberts and Planning Board Vice Chair Greenbaum provided additional input and 
noted the Planning Board’s support for the three proposed articles. Planning Board Vice Chair 
Greenbaum provided a summary of Provincetown’s articles regarding fractional and corporate 
ownership as well as the limiting of short-term rentals.  Chair Reed also noted that West Tisbury, 
Nantucket, and Martha’s Vineyard were also addressing these issues. 
 
Chair Reed polled the Members who unanimously voiced support for the articles. Chair Reed and the 
Members agreed to hold the hybrid forum on Monday, March 4, 2024, from 4 pm to 6 pm, at the 
Community Center. Assistant Town Manager Clark asked that there be flexibility in the location as this 
date was selected without Town staff’s ability to check the availability of Town facilities to hold a large 
gathering and Chair Reed concurred.   
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct staff to prepare the draft articles as described and to schedule a 
public forum for community feedback with a hybrid model on Monday, March 4, 2024, from 4 pm to 6 
pm, at either the Community Center or Town Hall depending upon availability.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Goals & Objectives Update 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Due to the time, Chair Reed announced that this agenda topic would be postponed to the next meeting. 
There were no objections. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. None 
2. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 



Page 9 of 11 
 

3. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: Truro General Store (Common 
Victualer and Transient Vendor); Hillside Farmstand, Adventure Bound Camping Resort at 
Horton’s and North Truro Camping Area (Transient Vendor) 
4. Review and Approval of Extension of Hours Liquor License-Beach Point Health and Swim Club 
LLC 
5. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes of 12.5.2023. 

 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORT/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein encouraged individuals to consider coaching opportunities to assist Truro youths 
participating in Town sports programs.  
 
Member Weinstein attended the ZBA meeting last night and reported that the matter regarding Robert 
Martin (Applicant) will now be overseen by KP Law and not Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni as 
it is now being litigated in court. Member Weinstein noted that Ebb Tide, a property on Shore Road, 
must move buildings away from the shore of Cape Cod Bay and noted nature’s impact on properties 
along the shoreline. The Ebb Tide application will require an additional hearing. 
 
Member Dundas reported that the Cemetery Commission published the “Field Guide to the Historic 
Cemeteries of Truro” with the assistance of several Truro residents whom he thanked. Member Dundas 
also congratulated Truro residents and Naust High School varsity hockey players, Zach Coelho and Logan 
Poulin, who were named to the 2024 Cape and Islands Hockey All-Star team. 
 
Vice Chair Areson said that she had no comments this evening. 
  
Chair Reed recognized and thanked DPW Director Cabral and Town staff involved with the moving of the 
two homes recently which will create workforce housing. Chair Reed encouraged the public to 
participate in the “open houses” when the buildings are in a condition to be visited. 
  
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman agreed with Chair Reed’s comments about the DPW and the Town staff’s 
success in the move of the two buildings. Town Manager Tangeman reminded the public that the 
applications for the second half of this year’s Childcare Voucher Program are due at 4 pm tomorrow. 
Application forms and additional information are available on the Town’s website. The deadline for all 
petitioned articles and committee articles are due on March 5, 2024, at 4 pm. Town Manager Tangeman 
reiterated the date for the upcoming public forum regarding fractional and corporate ownership. 
 



Page 10 of 11 
 

Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on March 12, 2024. 
 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 8:57 pm. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Renewal Aquaculture Hearing Notice 
White Shellfish License Renewal Application, Current Aquaculture License and 2023 Annual Report, 2023 
Propagation Permit (DMF is working on issuing 2024 Permits) 
Aquaculture Regulations 
Photographs 
List of Candidates for the Appointment of Election Officers (to be provided at the 2/27/24 SB Meeting) 
Application to Serve-Brian Boyle 
Application to Serve-Michael Cohen 
Application to Serve-Anthony Garrett 
Application to Serve-Robert Higgins-Steele 
Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw 
Application to Serve-Christopher Lucy 
Application to Serve-Leif Hamnquist 
Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel 
Ad Hoc Building Committee - For the Future Public Works Facility Charge 



Page 11 of 11 
 

Press Release May 11, 2023 
Assistant Clerk Job Description and Position Justification 
Climate Action Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 
Housing Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 
Human Resources Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 
Copy of MA Gen Law Chapter 40-Section 6D  
Proposed Warrant Article-Accept a Massachusetts General Law that will allow the Town to plow private 
roads. 
Proposed Warrant Article-To pay for the plowing of qualified private roads in the Town of Truro.  
Budget Summary  
Proposed Warrant Article-To purchase a pickup truck with a snowplow for the Department of Public 
Works 
Proposed Warrant Article-To set policy for plowing private roads in the Town of Truro 
Preliminary draft articles prepared by Town Counsel 
Provincetown 2023 Special Town Meeting Articles 11, 12, and 13 
Provincetown Special Town Meeting informational pamphlet on relevant articles 
News articles (4) on similar efforts by Cape & Island communities 
FY2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives 
FY2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives Update 
Renewal Application for 2024: Truro General Store 
Renewal Application for 2024: Hillside Farmstand 
Renewal Application for 2024: Adventure Bound Campground at Horton’s 
Renewal Application for 2024: North Truro Camping Area  
Beach Point Health and Swim Club Application, Chief of Police Memorandum and Current Alcohol 
License 
 
 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Select Board Special Meeting Minutes 

March 4, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Jarrod Cabral-
DPW Director; Leif Hamnquist (Applicant for Ad Hoc Building Committee); Paul Wisotzky-Town 
Moderator 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 2:30 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. 

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to comment on this matter and there were none. 

BOARD ACTION 
 
Interview and Possible Appointment of Ad Hoc Building Committee – For the Future DPW Facility 
 
Note: There were repetitive technical issues during Mr. Hamnquist’s interview, and the issues were 
resolved during the interview. 
 
Chair Reed summarized the previous interviews held for Applicants at the last meeting and noted that 
one applicant, Mr. Hamnquist, was unavailable to interview at the last meeting and hoped that he was 
present this evening. 
 
Chair Reed called Mr. Hamnquist’s name, and he announced that he was present.  
 
Mr. Hamnquist provided background information about himself and then he was interviewed by the 
Select Board utilizing a standardized question format. Members could ask additional questions once the 
standard questions were asked and answered. 
 
Following the interviews, Members discussed the experience of all the Applicants interviewed for the Ad 
Hoc Building Committee. Members would vote for five full member positions and one alternate position.   
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Michael Cohen, Anthony Garrett, Chris Lucy, and Leif 
Hamnquist as full members on the Ad Hoc Building Committee for a term expiring on June 30, 2025. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Todd Schwebel as an alternate member on the Ad Hoc 
Building Committee for a term expiring on June 30, 2024. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discussion and Possible Vote on the Location of the 2024 Annual Town Meeting 
 
Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, Town Moderator Wisotzky, and the Members 
discussed the possible options for the location of the 2024 Annual Town Meeting and the variables 
(parking, traffic management, capacity, A/V requirements, staff/volunteer requirements) for each 
option. Town Manager Tangeman also provided that a majority of the 116 respondents from the Town 
survey favored the Truro Central School and the adjacent Truro Central School’s ballfield.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman recommended that the Town rent a tent that would have a capacity to 
accommodate 1,200-1,400 individuals at the Truro Central School’s ballfield. Town staff also 
recommended the requisition of three shuttle buses to shuttle individuals to the ballfield. Town 
Manager Tangeman also noted that check-in time for Truro voters would be at least two hours prior to 
the start of the Town Meeting.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, Town Moderator Wisotzky, and the Members 
discussed the cost associated with the rental of the tent and chairs for the Special Town Meeting and 
the Annual Town Meeting. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that the cost would be $20,000.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman also said that the cost could be increased if a Special Town Meeting was held 
during the winter months as that would require the additional cost associated with the rental of heating 
equipment for attendees. 
 
Town Moderator Wisotzky reminded the Town’s registered voters that there would be two Pre Town-
Meetings.  One pre-Special Town Meeting and one pre-Annual Town Meeting. Town Moderator 
Wisotzky noted that these meetings would not be together.  
 
Town Moderator Wisotzky announced that since one Pre-Special Town Meeting had already occurred, 
the next Pre-Special Town Meeting would be virtual and held on April 11, 2024. The Budget Hearing and 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Pre-Annual Town Meeting would be a hybrid meeting, held at the Community Center, on April 24, 2024. 
This would meet the Town Charter’s requirement.   
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to hold the 2024 Annual Town Meeting at the Truro Central School 
Ballfield. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 3:17 pm. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Application to Serve-Brian Boyle 
Application to Serve-Michael Cohen 
Application to Serve-Anthony Garrett 
Application to Serve-Robert Higgins-Steele 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Application to Serve-Clinton Kershaw 
Application to Serve-Christopher Lucy 
Application to Serve-Leif Hamnquist 
Application to Serve-Todd Schwebel 
Satellite Image of Truro Central School Ballfield 


	7C2 Affordable Housing Fund Explanations.pdf
	Affordable Housing-Related Funds




